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(Amounts expressed 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
in HK$ Million, unless specified) Notes (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1)
(ABEBEETEN  BRIEFRIZH) ik (Krat1) (Btat1) (Mtat1)
Turnover = 5,199 4,720 4,309 3,093 2,725
Net profit from ordinary BRREERE
activities attributable ERRFFEH
to shareholders 591 530 464 302 191
Shareholders' equity BRERES 2,316 2,025 1,686 1,387 1,155
Total assets EERE 3,368 2,794 2,540 2,034 1,867
Total liabilities to BmeEH
equity ratio BEARL % 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6
Bank borrowings to RITHEERE
equity ratio BARH = - — — 0.1 0.3
Current ratio BN = 2.0 2.3 1.9 1.9 1.9
Receivables turnover FEUBR 2
on sales (days) AEE (R) 27 26 34 43 32
Inventory turnover FEZ
on sales (days) AEH (A) 60 4 53 53 55
Net assets per share BREEFHE
(HK cents) (B #EAL) 175 153 132.4 108.5 90.3
Return on total assets (%)  #% 7= 6] 3R = (%) 17.5 19.0 18.3 14.8 10.2
Return on sales (%) 84 & Bl 3R =E (%) 11.4 1.2 10.8 9.8 7.0
Interest cover (times) FE L= (FH) 2 239 103 86 15 5
EBITDA REFFE - BiE
WEREHE
& f A& A 3 828 743 653 455 359
EBITDA on sales (%) RETHAE ~ FE
FEREHEER
A1 3 7l [ 3R 2 (%) 15.9 15.7 15.2 14.7 13.2
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Dividend yield was calculated by dividing the dividends per share by
the closing market price per share as at the respective balance sheet
date.

All figures used were as at the respective balance sheet date, unless
specified.

REEHELHEDSBRREBRDTINEEE
FEASRUMEZLE -

BReSBIGERRSN  ABFHRARGEER 28
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(Amounts expressed 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
in HK$ Million, unless specified) Notes (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1)
(ABBBEETEN  RIERAIZH) it i (K1) (Ktzt1) (Ftzt1)
Earnings per share BREF
(HK cents) (&R AL) 4 44.6 41.5 36.3 23.6 14.9
Dividends per share BRRE
(HK cents) (L) 25 20.0 15.0 9.0 5.0
Dividend yield (%) B .18 3R = (%) 5 4.3 4.5 7.1 9.9 8.6
Number of issued 2RITRM
shares (million) (BE8) 1,324 1,324 1,273 1,281 1,279
Number of employees EEAE i
The People’s Republic HEARANE r'
of China P
1
Hong Kong ) 614 444 496 404 394 b
Taiwan = 633 564 462 132 145 : ;
Elsewhere Eiin T 13,145 10,372 9,151 5,788 4,967 f
. s
Singapore 0 137 122 = mf = y;
Total Hy 14,529 11,502 10,109 6,324 5,506 "
o
Notes: .'
The financial statements have been retrospectively restated as a result HRAEER-ZZ-FRMABERIKKRE 2 "
of changes in accounting policies for proposed dividends, adopted by S EREzE2E  HWESFHEARERER ll
the Group in 2002. B SHBRRIBFEEHIEK - )
Interest cover was calculated by dividing the profit before interest and R B b 2= 2 5t & R B R F B Al 2 % i 82 & 45 Fl :}"I
tax by the interest payables. BZL=E- ;*
EBITDA is the earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and EBITDA A AR E ~ FiIE - ITERHHEH 5!
amortisation expenses. Al F o 'l'
[ -
Number of shares was on weighted average basis. ROBBRMEFHELESH o :—‘-'!-



| e

oft
i

Lo Slada o X

e

-

-
-

—
ey .—-_’.- .

W

o

A w

-

s -
SRt s A

=
!

For this fiscal year, the results of the Group reached yet another
new high. Turnover was HK$5,199 million, a 10% increase from
the previous year. Net profit from ordinary activities attributable
to shareholders increased by 11%, to HK$591 million. More
information of the Group's operating performance can be found in
the Management’s Discussion and Analysis section in this annual

report.

During the year, the global economy remained weak and
consumer sentiment continued to deteriorate. Product prices
dropped in the deflationary environment. Due to the Iraq war, the
outbreak of the Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (“SARS"”) and
the surge of raw material prices, the second half of the year
became even more difficult. Under the circumstances, the
Management had taken aggressive steps to cut cost and
productivity was increased in order to benefit from the economy
of scale. Our Marketing staff had also been actively searching for
new customers with an aim to enlarge our market share. During
the year, the Group continued to make every effort to increase its

business competitiveness.

REERADRFEZXEBRINS - €%
BAS19BEBT REFIEMIO0% - BRR
BEEEXEBEFNFHEERN%  E59NEE
B - FEREEEFR2XEER  F2
HAFHRAZEBEEB ZWAR DA ©

»

\

RERARREBDEES  BEEFOLTEF
BT EmEBEREBRRETTHR - &EF
AREF  FHEMFERFERNERLE
EXET  THFRREGELNE - £t
ERRT - BEEERIEEE LR E X
Ao FIREENAZEREANE - 5
KREREMT TE AN EF UEATS
EER - AERAIEEBER IR EEL S
ZEBBEFRED -
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Looking ahead, we expect that the business environment will
remain difficult. As one of the leaders of the industry and with our
sound financial position, we are confident of the results of the
coming year. On behalf of the board, I wish to thank our
colleagues for their hard work and loyalty. We also wish to extend
our sincere thanks again to our shareholders and business

partners for their ongoing support.

Poon Bun Chak

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 July 2003

REME  BAHACEREDNEFEERE - AW
ERATHEREE 2 - RERBBEMBGRRT -
EMHBRF2REDREED - AAERRE
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BUSINESS REVIEW

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2003, total turnover increased
by 10%, to HK$5,199 million (2002: HK$4,720 million). Net profit
from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders was HK$591
million, an increase of 11% over last year. Gross profit amounted
to HK$1,684 million (2002: HK$1,475 million), which represented a
14% growth from the previous year. Gross profit margin expanded
to 32% (2002: 31%). The Board has recommended a final dividend
of HK14.0 cents (2002: HK12.0 cents) per ordinary share.
Including interim dividend, total dividend per share amounts to

HK25.0 cents, an increase of 25% over last year’'s HK20.0 cents.

Turnover of the fabric business grew by 12% to HK$3,005 million
(2002: HK$2,688 million). This represented 58% of the Group's
total turnover. Amid a deflationary environment, product selling
prices dropped by about 10% in the year. Revenue growth was
mainly brought about by the expansion of approximately 20% of
our production capacity. Business environment became more
difficult in the second half year when raw material prices soared.
However, order flow had been stable during the year. The USA
remained the major market, accounting for about 62% of the total
fabric revenue. To counter the adverse situation, the management
imposed strict cost control measures in order to improve profit
margin. With the commencement of the operation of the coal-
fired electricity system in the second half year, energy costs were

greatly reduced.

EWOE
BE-ZZE=F=ZF=+-BLWBFEZ
BMEXBELAI10%ES198B BT (ZFF
ZHE I4720HBET)  RRELMEEEXEK
BAEERSIEEBEBT  REFEMN% -
ENB1LBIEEBL(ZEZTF
 BREFER14% - EFRAEME
R%B(ZEE-F 1 31%) cEETFTERIRE
RERESRBB4.0L(ZFEZF 1120
i) - EFEHHRE  SRREBLELBY
25.01ll - B K F 2 B ¥ 20.01L 38 h025% °

1,4758

BEr)

HEMER CEEBE LA 12%ZE3,00568EE
T(ZEZF 1 2688FBER) LAEE
RMEHXTFE 8% - TBEMBRET > EmEE
EFRATHRNI0% HEERITEHNEE
NIBRB20%FH - EREER LAER
T TH¥F2RERREEEELRHE - A
M EmEEEHA-—BERFFRE - BN
ABREIEDS  EHBAHHEELN2% - Hin
hEF5E  EEERNBRIERSTERARE
ME - URBEZRGERTFEMA - B
BEARBURBEHE °
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Sales of the retail business amounted to HK$2,145 million, a ZEXKHEEER21458EBT ER8%
growth of 8% (2002: HK$1,994 million) and represented 41% of (ZZZ=f : 1,994B8ERT) ' HEELE
the Group's total turnover. All markets experienced year-on-year ¥%41%° SMBZHER L X FRHHEE
sales improvement. Profit margin slipped due to the outbreak of R - Z2BFABTEEEHRELRTEHFE
SARS near the end of the fiscal year. Mainland China remained ZREFZFIFHMBIFMRIREATE o HEI K
the major profit centre. At the year end, there were about 1,060 MAEREZEZRAEHL c RAFEE TR
retail outlets in the Mainland, of which about 650 were “Baleno” TEFREIRPEHBEX1,06085E 2 » HPH650

stores and about 240 were “S&K” stores. At the year end, the [ A [Balenol /& & #J 240/ & [ S&K]J& ° R

development in Mainland China, Hong Kong, Taiwan and FEZ&E B FEKE &5 - 8EZKHM
Singapore was as below: WeBERBREINAOT :
Mainland China o E X B
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Net sales (HK$ million) HEFH(BEER) 1,432 1,359 1,199 783 557
Net sales increase HEEFEZEM

in percentage B X 5% 13% 53% 41% 7%
Retail floor area (sq.ft)% EEREEBE (FAR)*# 411,454 274,280 204,296 119,502 85,084
Number of sales associates* EEE# B * 4,770 3,741 2,732 1,487 1,291
Number of outlets* Sk Gl 1,060 831 637 377 232
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Hong Kong T8
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(EEAT) 330 310 295 179 159
Net sales increase/ HEFEE M
(decrease) in percentage (BP)ER=E 6% 5% 65% 13% (4%)
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)# ZEELHEER (FAR) *# 55,096 33,627 33,684 23,748 16,448
Number of sales associates* & E & B * 298 212 251 142 124
Number of outlets* P& A * 45 37 39 21 18
Taiwan ’iE
.'(I
Y 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
\
: Net sales (HK$ million) HEEFHE(BEER) 319 282 188 69 80
5. Net sales increase/ BEFHE2EM
1 I
- !i (decrease) in percentage (BP)ER=E 13% 50% 172% (14%) 25%
\ ” Retail floor area (sq.ft.)*# ZEREEE (FHR)*# 124,649 106,321 82,979 23,273 26,060
“ Number of sales associates* E& S & H * 541 469 365 98 105
!I Number of outlets* FAmEE* 155 114 96 39 39
]
!
;1
_ '1 Singapore 1 hn 3%
|
2
!"l 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
:! -
a' Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(BEET) 64 43 = = =
! !i Net sales increase HEFHEZ
= in percentage e o E 49% — — - .
' Retail floor area (sq.ft.)% ZEREEE (FAHR) *# 12,894 11,107 = = =
Number of sales associates* E& S8 & H * 119 112 == = =
Number of outlets* P € B * 17 15 == - -
o As at 31 March = A3B 318
# For self-managed stores # BEE
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Net profit contributed by our associated garment manufacturing
business was HK$44 million, a decline of 27%. During the year,
about 86% of the fabric consumption was supplied by the fabric
division. Sales to the retail division was about 22% of its turnover.
As global market conditions were unfavourable, there was severe
competition within the industry. Profit margin was affected by the

fall in product prices and the rise in raw material costs.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity & Financial Resources

As in the past, the Group continued to adopt a prudent approach
in managing its financial resources. During the year, the Group
maintained a very sound financial position. The net cash inflow
from operating activities of the year amounted to HK$524 million
(2002: HK$714 million). The cash and cash equivalents and the
current ratio at the year end were HK$485 million (2002: HK$557
million) and 2.0 (2002: 2.3) respectively. The Group mainly relied
on the strong cash inflow to finance its capital expenditure
requirements. At the year end and for the year under review, the
gearing and the interest coverage ratios were 0.5 (2002: 0.4) and
239 (2002: 103) respectively. The gearing ratio refers to the ratio

of total liabilities and minority interests to shareholders’ equity.

At the year end, the unutilized banking facilities of the Group
were HK$856 million (2002: HK$775 million). With ample financial
resources, the Group has confidence in capturing any investment

opportunities.

BERREB 2 FRNERMBMMBEERT
T#27% > RER » K86%2 1 £H M &
B EMrIHE e mMEEMBPAMGEFEERD
22% - AR ZHEBBERIL FEE - BITE
BREH - ERERTARRBER LFHE
EBRANBZEE -

B35 R
nDBEERMBRIE
AEEREFUENEEEENBEERER -
RER > AEBRERFNFBHMR - F
NEERMSRERAFERSUBEE T (=
ZETF I 714BEBR) c RFHEB - BE
RREBYRRBLELEDFIR4ISEES
T(ZBEZF 557888 R2.0(=F
ZH 123 AREFENBYNRER
WMEEAMITEHNER -RELZBRFR
EAXABBLEERFNERELERSHAH0.5(=
ZF 1 04) R239(ZZEF=F :103) -
EXREBEEDERASERIBRRER A
PRS2 R o

REEH  AEERDANRITEEERS
856EEBIL(ZEZRF (7758 88T) °
MR BERTR  AEBEEELENEM
RERK -
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Contingent Liabilities HAEAR

The contingent liabilities of the Group, not reflected in the MRE#HH » AEBRRBMBEHRRRENIE
financial statements, were HK$175 million (2002: HK$100 million) BEA175SEEBT(ZZEZ=F : 10068

at the year end. They were mainly related to discounted export
bills and guarantees made by the Group for the banking facilities

of an associate.

Capital Expenditure

During the year, total capital expenditure of the Group amounted
to HK$324 million (2002: HK$344 million). Out of the total capital
expenditure, about HK$260 million (2002: HK$269 million) was
invested by the fabric division for the expansion of production
plant, additions of advanced machinery and construction of coal-
fired electricity system. About HK$63 million (2002: HK$75
million) was invested by the retail division mainly for the additions

of retail outlets in the Mainland China.

Pledge of Assets

At the year end, no significant assets were pledged.

Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Risks

During the year, the major revenue and procurement of the Group
were denominated in US dollar, HK dollar and Renminbi. Hence,
the Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk was minimal.
During the year, the Group had entered into forward agreements

to reduce foreign exchange risks.

BL)  ZEREEBEFEHEORERR
EAEEABELARANRITEERERE

o
Efn

Bxix
RAER  AEEEAMIHAILEERE
T(ZEETF  M4FEEBT) - Hh#tE

EBLEN2200EBRBT (ZTEF 1 26980
BAER)  TERFEERE - EBMEER
BHNERBEBERBL A - B TEEK
HEHBNCEBBT (ZEZT-F 1 71588
BT TEREEMPBEARENTER -

REEH
REFZR  WEEREECHFEA -

E R & F & &

RAFE  REBEEWA - ZBEUET
BARARESE  BEHIERBRE - R
FR - AEEBUERENRENENR
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As the recovery of the world economy is still benign, the interest
rate is expected to stay at a low level in the coming year. At the
year end, the outstanding bank loans, which were mainly of
HIBOR based with maturity in April 2005, had outstanding
balances denominated in HK dollar amounted to HK$40 million

(2002: HK$59 million).

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2003, the Group had about 14,500 (2002: 11,500)
employees in The PRC and Singapore. The remuneration of the
employees was largely based on industry practice and the

performance of individual employee.

OUTLOOK

Looking into 2004, the Management expects that the global
economy will still be sluggish. Deflation will persist and consumer
confidence is likely to remain weak. To further enhance the
Group's competitiveness, the Management will adopt the

following measures:

1. To combat deflation, the Management will continue with its

stringent cost control measures.

2. For the fabric business, production capacity is expected to
grow by 25% to benefit further from the economy of scale.
Capital expenditure is budgeted at approximately HK$180
million. Marketing activities will remain active to maintain
our leading position in the industry and to enlarge our

customer base.

HAEREBREREE  AEBRHRREE
BIMEKE - RELR > REBBTRITE
RBIBEEBBRL (ZTE_F (59888
) HARFEFTZURTEEFRERNER
EER  FTEFHPEA-—ZFZTHFWA -

ANRBRE

RZZBZEZFZA=+—H ' AEERHE
RFMEHLEREN14500A (ZBF=_F
11,500A) - ETHM o EBEETEENITEZ
BRREIEAZRR °

RE

RE-ZZNF  EEEBAESEZHREEDA
RiFc BREDEFEAMBEEFLAEER
F o BEEERERNT I ERAMBAER 2

BME N

1. EEESEBABRERAUENER -

2. HEBHEBREAEBEAR25%2EED
LS EEZRANE - EAREAG
WB—BNTEBT mBEENEE
Wi ETURE T SREBURBEARR
FE®
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3. For the retail division, we expect to have about 250 new
outlets in Asia. Mainland China will remain our focus
market, we intend to operate more “S&K” stores in bigger
cities and more “Baleno” outlets in newly developed cities.
Capital expenditure for the store expansion is anticipated at
HK$60 million. The Management will also concentrate on

product development to improve profit margin.

4. The Management of the garment division will continue to
explore new markets and expand customer base. The
division will also increase its productivity to improve

operating efficiency.

We foresee the year ahead to be a challenging year and the
Management has made comprehensive plans to take on the
challenges. With a solid financial position, the Management

remains optimistic to report improved results in the coming year.

ZEXKIE  FArEDMEBRRY
250 E c FEIKENAEH TS
1872 R 3G 5% [ S&KI JE R 12 37 3 R 3
MR EZ [Balenol /& - BRHERZ
EXHZEFNRARTERL - EEE
TEIEEMABRURNZERTE -

HAREB - EEBBEERRITER
BREFER - LEPITFBEREED
LU E R E M o

ARFRERAMPEME 2 —F MERE
BEHFTEF 2 NI RE - EREZ
BBERRT  EEBYUREFNFSES 2XRA
TaRRE -
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Annual General Meeting of
the Members of Texwinca Holdings Limited (the “Company”) will
be held at Grand Royal Club, Level 6, Metroplaza, Tower II, 223
Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong on
Thursday, 28 August 2003 at 11:45 a.m. for the following

purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Audited Consolidated Financial

Statements and the Reports of the Directors and of the

Auditors for the year ended 31 March 2003;

2.  To declare a final dividend;

3. To elect Directors and to authorise the Board of Directors to

fix Directors’ remuneration; and

4.  To appoint Auditors and to authorise the Board of Directors

to fix Auditors’ remuneration.

By Order of the Board

Chan Chi Hon

Secretary

Hong Kong, 23 July 2003
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Notes:

(a)

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed
from Thursday, 21 August 2003 to Thursday, 28 August
2003 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer
of shares of the Company will be registered. In order to
qualify for entitlement to the proposed final dividend for the
year ended 31 March 2003 and for attending the Annual
General Meeting, all transfers of shares of the Company
accompanied by the relevant share certificates and the
appropriate transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s Branch Registrar in Hong Kong, Tengis Limited,
at G/F., Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56
Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not

later than 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 20 August 2003.

A shareholder of the Company entitled to attend and vote at
the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint one or
more proxies to attend and vote on his or her behalf. A
proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. If more
than one proxy is so appointed, the appointment shall
specify the number and class of shares in respect of which

each such proxy is so appointed.

To be valid, a form of proxy and the instrument appointing
the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which
it is signed, or a certified copy of such power or authority,
must be lodged with the Company’s Branch Registrar in
Hong Kong, Tengis Limited, at G/F., Bank of East Asia
Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for

holding the Annual General Meeting or the adjournment

thereof.
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AABREA—TE=FNA=-+—HE
HME—_FE=F A=+ \BEHM
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NER-_ZEE=FNA=-+HEH=T
FUBARERADNRNEEBZROBF
BLREBERERAR it AEFBE
P& LTI ESERTRITHEE ROty
T BRERNBFELFHE -

NEREERREFAERNRELRE
ZARBRR - EEEE-—LHIAL
ALTREAR RELERRRE-ZZ
FALBARRRTZRRE - 68
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BREATHARRZBBERDEE HEE
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The directors has pleasure in presenting their report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for

the year ended 31 March 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group's principal activities during the year consisted of the
production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn, the
retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessory, the
provision of franchise services, the provision of repair and
maintenance services for motors and generators, and the trading
of generators. There were no significant changes in the nature of

the Group's principal activities during the year.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2003 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set

out in the financial statements on pages 33 to 116.

An interim dividend of HK11.0 cents per ordinary share was paid
on 10 February 2003. The directors recommend the payment of a
final dividend of HK14.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the
year, to shareholders on the register of members on 28 August
2003. This recommendation has been incorporated in the financial
statements as an allocation of retained profits within capital and

reserves section of the balance sheet.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and of the assets, liabilities
and minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the published audited financial statements and

reclassified as appropriate, is set out below.

MERHEBE
TRAFAEERBEREAMRFE 2 A
¥E HEE - AEHEIBRIEZ M
DRHECE A ZEERMBRRREFTEE
Mo

RESULTS 5
Year ended 31 March
BE=ZR=1T—HLEE
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT EMFTT BEFT EBEFT BEFT

TURNOVER BEEH 5,198,585 4,720,333 4,309,436 3,092,784 2,725,293
PROFIT FROM OPERATING #EEX#E &%

ACTIVITIES 618,734 531,418 480,475 320,881 248,956
Share of profit of FEALH & A R

an associate &= A 46,630 62,157 56,299 30,685 12,382
Finance costs B E A (2,787) (5,770) (6,229) (22,963) (51,327)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX FR#ReiidF 662,577 587,805 530,545 328,603 210,011
Tax i (37,926) (29,501) (59,089) (27,011) (19,414)
PROFIT BEFORE Kt O BBERERAN

MINORITY INTERESTS i Fl 624,651 558,304 471,456 301,592 190,597
Minority interests VPERRER (34,089) (28,197) (7,568) = =
NET PROFIT FROM BRRBEERER

ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BFBHE

ATTRIBUTABLE

TO SHAREHOLDERS 590,562 530,107 463,888 301,592 190,597
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ASSETS, LIABILITIES EE AFHA

AND MINORITY DHBRRER
INTERESTS
As at 31 March
®W=BR=+—H
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
HK'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
TOTAL ASSETS EERE 3,368,333 2,793,575 2,540,375 2,034,191 1,867,367
TOTAL LIABILITIES BfE@E (1,001,912)  (731,945)  (846,071)  (646,669)  (714,876)
MINORITY INTERESTS PHBRRES (50,710) (36,971) (8,046) (478) 2,522
2,315,711 2,024,659 1,686,258 1,387,044 1,155,013

FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Details of movements in the fixed assets and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes 13

and 14 to the financial statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
Details of movements in the share capital and share options of the
Company during the year, together with the reasons therefor, are

set out in note 26 and 27 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing

shareholders.
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PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during

the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 28 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 March 2003, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution and/or distribution in specie amounted to
HK$612,378,000, of which HK$185,437,000 has been proposed as
a final dividend for the year. In addition, the Company’s share

premium account, in the amount of HK$333,628,000, may be

distributed in the form of fully paid-up bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
In the year under review, both purchases and sales from/to the
five largest suppliers and customers accounted for less than 30%

of the Group's total purchases and sales for the year, respectively.

MA REOXHSEX2FETES

BHEFMARDT 2 LHES ©

i 0
ARARAEERAFEZRBEHFED
BV BN B RIT28RGFEERBE K

] 4t 53 i o O

R-ZZBZ=ZF=ZA=+—H  AARTHIE
BeR/REYDIRZFERBE
612,378,0007T » H 4K 3 A9 A F E R H
IR 2 % 8% 185,437,000T ko - AAFR
7S 3% (B BR 8 %5 333,628,0007T 7 A LA 2 AL iR
FRAFUDIK °
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors
Poon Bun Chak (Chairman and Managing Director)
Poon Kai Chak
Poon Kei Chak
Poon Kwan Chak

Ting Kit Chung

Independent Non-executive Directors
Au Son Yiu

Cheng Shu Wing

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, all the existing
directors will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for

re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

The service contracts entered into between the Company and
each of the executive directors as listed above may be terminable
by either party by giving not less than three months’ written

notice or compensation in lieu.

Save as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than

statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
No director had a material interest in any contract of significance
to the business of the Group to which the Company, its holding

company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, aged 55, is the chairman and managing
director overseeing the planning and development of the Group.
He founded the Group in 1975 and has more than 28 years’

experience in the textile field.

Mr. Poon Kai Chak, aged 53, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon Bun
Chak. He joined the Group in 1980 and has more than 23 years’
experience in the industry. He is responsible for the knitting

operation of the Group.

Mr. Poon Kei Chak, aged 51, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon Bun
Chak. He joined the Group on its establishment in 1975 and has
more than 28 years' experience in the field. He looks after the
dyeing operation and assists in the overall management of the

Group.

Mr. Poon Kwan Chak, aged 57, is the elder brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1976 and has more than 27
years' related experience. He is responsible for the Group's

merchandising and sales management.

ExahEa
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& o
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Mr. Ting Kit Chung, aged 47, is responsible for the general
administration and financial management of the Group. He joined
the Group in 1991 and has more than 10 years’ banking
experience. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the

University of Hong Kong.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Au Son Yiu, aged 58, has extensive experience in the
securities industry. He is a dealing director of Realink Securities
Limited, a director of China Point Stock Brokers Limited, a
consultant to Dao Heng Securities Limited, and a non-executive
director for several public companies listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). In
addition, he is a former deputy chairman of The Hong Kong
Securities Clearing Company Limited (1992-1994) and a former

council member of the Stock Exchange (1988-1994).

Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, aged 53, is a director of Worldvest Capital
Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and has more than 27
years' experience in the banking and securities industries in Hong

Kong.

Senior Management

Mr. Chan Min, Samuel, aged 48, is a director of the Group’s retail
operation. He holds a master’s degree in business administration
from the Northwestern University and Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology. He is a member of the British Computer
Society. Prior to joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Chan had over 13

years' experience in retail operation and MIS management.
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Mr. Chan Chi Hon, aged 41, joined the Group in 1997 and is the
Group’s financial controller and company secretary. Mr. Chan
holds a master’s degree in commerce from the University of New
South Wales, Australia, and is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants and a certified practising accountant of
the CPA Australia. He has more than 16 years’ experience in

auditing and accounting.

Mr. Chau Kuen Kai, aged 45, is a factory manager of the knitting
operation of the Group. He joined the Group in 1979 and has more

than 23 years' experience in the knitting industry.

Mr. Fung Wai Lun, Daniel, aged 46, is a director of the Group's
retail operation. Before joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Fung had

more than 20 years’ experience in the retailing industry.

Mr. Hon Siu Kit, aged 43, is an associate director of Nice Dyeing
Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in the sale of
finished knitted fabric. He joined the Group in 1993 and has more

than 25 years' experience in the textile industry.

Ms. Leung Mei Yin, aged 38, is an associate director of Nice
Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in the
sale of finished knitted fabric. She joined the Group in 1990 and

has more than 17 years’ experience in the textile industry.

Mr. Ling Man, aged 50, is a factory manager of the yarn dyeing
operation of the Group. He joined the Group in 1998 and has more

than 27 years’ experience in the dyeing and finishing industry.
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Mr. Liu Ying Che, aged 38, is a factory manager of the fabric
dyeing operation of the Group. He joined the Group in 1989 and
has more than 19 years’ experience in the dyeing and finishing

industry.

Mr. Ting Kit Hung, aged 51, is the director and chief executive of
the Group’s motor and generator services operation in The
People’s Republic of China (“The PRC”). Mr. Ting is an associate
member of the Institute of Motor Industry, the Chartered Institute
of Transport and the British Institute of Management. He also
holds a Master of Business Administration degree from the
University of East Asia, Macau. He joined the Group in 1995 and
has more than 33 years’ experience in the motor industry. He is

the elder brother of Mr. Ting Kit Chung.

Mr. Wong Tung Yiu, aged 48, is an associate director and the
general manager of Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of
the Group engaged in the sale of finished knitted fabric. He joined
the Group in 1994 and has more than 29 years’ experience in the

textile industry.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARE CAPITAL

At 31 March 2003, the interests of the directors and their
associates in the share capital of the Company and its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 29 of the Securities (Disclosure of

Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI Ordinance”), were as follows:

ERECckFRER

ZEE=F=ZRA=1t—-H  REFRH (2F
) RBI ([RBIRERRRE]) B 291 B E ™
HAARBEFZRREMACHITESRA
BEASHEEZARAREHELTAZR
AEZMT :

Number of shares of the Company held

and nature of interest

BFEFLATRGCBERESNHH

Personal Family Corporate Total
Name of director EEHS BA Kik oF &t
Poon Bun Chak BEWIE Note 29,720,000 168,800,104 571,200,000 769,720,104
Poon Kai Chak EEE 7,802,800 — — 7,802,800
Poon Kei Chak EHOE 21,477,200 — — 21,477,200
Poon Kwan Chak EE 6,442,800 — — 6,442,800
Ting Kit Chung THA 1,600,000 — — 1,600,000
Au Son Yiu oy — — — —
Cheng Shu Wing IS ES o o e =

67,042,800 168,800,104 571,200,000 807,042,904

The interests of the directors in the share options of the Company

are separately disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements.

Note: 168,800,104 shares are owned by Farrow Star Limited, which is wholly-
owned by Perfection Inc. as the trustee for The Evergreen Trust, a
discretionary trust, the objects of which include the family members of
Mr. Poon Bun Chak. These shares are held as family interests under the

SDI Ordinance.

BEEMFAARRAZBREEZCHKER
B RS HRAR ML 27 o

Mf&E : 168,800,1048 AR 4D B Farrow Star Limited ¥¥
B » M Perfection Inc. BILL The Evergreen
Trust ZEEASHTEHESE Farrow Star
Limited » Z2EEEZZ R ABEEWEL
EZREHE - REBELABAESGL  ZER
DERURKERIEE -



571,200,000 shares are owned by Giant Wizard Corporation in which
Farrow Star Limited has an 87.51% equity interest, and are held as
corporate interests under the SDI Ordinance. A 12.4% interest in Giant
Wizard Corporation is owned by Messrs. Poon Bun Chak, Poon Kai Chak,
Poon Kei Chak and Poon Kwan Chak.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, or their respective
spouse or children under 18 years of age or any of the chief
executives or their associates, had any personal, family, corporate
or other interests in the share capital of the Company or any of its

associated corporations, as defined in the SDI Ordinance.

DIRECTORS’' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Apart from as disclosed in the share option scheme disclosures in
note 27 to the financial statements, at no time during the year
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Company’s directors, their respective
spouse, or children under 18 years of age to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the

Company or any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Due to the adoption of Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice No.34 “Employee benefits” during the year, most of the
detailed disclosures relating to the Company’s share option

scheme have been moved to note 27 to the financial statements.

571,200,0008% B& 13 BB Farrow Star Limited #
BB7.51%KR Az Giant Wizard
Corporation #H @ REAFEREE - B
MRUQAFEZEIFE ° Giant Wizard
Corporation Z12.4%fE & HEW R E - &
FEEE BREBAEREBESELERS

BREXFIRBEEIN  ARBARESHEME
EYRFETHRAEBZEBI T N\BATZF
UFEHBBASHEUEA - XK - 2FH
HtEE A EEAQXAREMHE QT
(EERARMBERKRA) 2 RAHESR -

EScHkER

BRIZEN I RMR M E27 < BRSS9 -
RAFEEMEER - NATHEKHEAF
BEITIEAZHFAERA DD ESHHER
T NEAT 2 FZAFRBEARR TR
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Concerning the share options granted during the year to the
directors and employees, as detailed in note 27 to the financial
statements, the directors of the Company do not consider it
appropriate to disclose a theoretical value of the share options
granted to the directors and employees of the Company during
the year, because a number of factors crucial for the valuation
cannot be determined. Accordingly, any valuation of the share
options based on various speculative assumptions would not be
meaningful, but would be misleading to the shareholders of the

Company.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31 March 2003, the following interests of 10% or more of the
issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the register
of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to

Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance:

RERARTESKEEZBREMS (F1E
RMBH/ERME27) AR AESRATE
BREAFEECRTARAESRESEZEBR
B2EREER EREFAZEESHEER
ZEZEEERZLRGERE - At - REZ
T8 4R MR BR T BB IR B R B (R B EFT (A

ERZEEEE YEHARXARRBAR
o
FEERRE

R-ZZBZE=F=A=1+—H0 ' UATRR%EA
RRBEBITRMND Z10%H A LR ER
BARBERRAEI(NEREECHRNEER
RETMA :

Number of shares of

Percentage of
issued share capital

as at 31 March 2003

the Company held E_BE=F
Name BEFELE =RA=+—H
2| BRIZHE HEBRTRAZESE
The Capital Group Companies, Inc. 171,666,700 12.96%
Save as disclosed above, no person, other than Mr. Poon Bun  BRLL L3R EE S - BWELE (HERD
Chak, whose interests are set out in the section “Directors’ HRIEZZRAEZIRP)IZLABAERIKE
Interests in Share Capital” above, had registered an interest in IS 16(IMFEBEREEZRRE LM o

the share capital of the Company that was required to be

recorded under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Details of connected transactions have been set out in note 34(b)

to the financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Code, the Company established an Audit
Committee (the “Committee”) on 15 March 1999. The members of
the Committee comprise the two independent non-executive

directors of the Group, Mr. Au Son Yiu and Mr. Cheng Shu Wing.

The terms of reference and duties have been laid down as a
guideline for the Committee. The principal duties of the
Committee include the review and supervision of the financial
reporting process and internal controls. During the year, the
Committee held two meetings to review the internal controls and
annual results and provide recommendations to the board of

directors.

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with the
Code of Best Practice (the "Code”), as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, throughout the

accounting period covered by the annual report.

HEX 5
BIER 5 094 B E 500 B 35 3R R MY 3£ 34(b)
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AUDITORS
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board

Poon Bun Chak

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 July 2003
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To the members
Texwinca Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 33 to 116
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements

and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s and the
Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.
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BASIS OF OPINION (continued)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the
year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 July 2003
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Year ended 31 March 2003

BE _TE=F=-A=+—HIFFE

2003 2002
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt &t BETIT BT T
TURNOVER 4] 5 5,198,585 4,720,333
Cost of sales Ei=R= %N (3,514,174) (3,244,939)
Gross profit E R 1,684,411 1,475,394
v LEIR
Other revenue and gains Hapg A ks 5 29,004 29,686
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (777,238) (656,710)
Administrative expenses THEHR (339,300) (311,711
Other operating expenses, net HieEBH FHE 21,857 (5,241)
PROFIT FROM OPERATING BEEHAEN
ACTIVITIES 6 618,734 531,418
Share of profit of an associate B E QR 46,630 62,157
Finance costs B % & A 8 (2,787) (5,770)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRIRAIRT 662,577 587,805
Tax BB 9 (37,926) (29,501)
PROFIT BEFORE KtV HEBEE
MINORITY INTERESTS I aF 624,651 558,304
Minority interests DERRER (34,089) (28,197)
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY BREEEEEE
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE BT B
TO SHAREHOLDERS 10 590,562 530,107
DIVIDENDS ;9 -\ 11
Interim A 145,642 101,812
Proposed final H Tk R BR 185,437 158,838
331,079 260,650
EARNINGS PER SHARE (HK cents) EEREF (BE%MWM) 12
Basic E=iN 44.6 415
Diluted BE%E 44.6 40.3
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31 March 2003
—EFE=F=H=+—H

2003 2002
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
ot & BE¥TTT B F T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS JEREN R E
Fixed assets EE&EE 13 1,070,035 851,470
/Investment properties REWME 14 35,710 29,260
“Construction in progress EEIR 15 52,485 124,971
* Tradematks R 6 38,814 41,478
Interest in an associate NEERR 2R 17 136,265 126,897
'+ kong term rental deposits RS ®Re 67,068 65,905
1,400,377 1,239,981
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 19 853,492 528,013
Trade and bills receivables EUWEREREERERE 20 381,830 334,921
Prepayments, deposits and BARE -FTER
other receivables H fth & U AR X 247,853 134,068
Cash and cash equivalents HEeERBEEEY 21 484,781 556,592
1,967,956 1,553,594
CURRENT LIABILITIES mE & |
Due to an associate R E D E 18 68,635 21,945
Trade and bills payables ERERREEMREE 22 680,637 437,942
Other payables and HtEN R ETEE
accrued liabilities 153,386 147,368
Tax payable FE {5 %t 18 52,401 37,506
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Mt SR 1T E R 23 17,901 19,455
972,960 664,216
NET CURRENT ASSETS MENEERE 994,996 889,378
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31 March 2003
—EFE=F=H=+—H

2003 2002
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt aF BETIT BT T
TOTAL ASSETS LESS HEERTEDHAR
CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,395,373 2122350
| ]
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBAMR ok
Interest-bearing bank loans M SERITER 24 22,011 39,538
Provision for long service payments REBRK2EE 4,941 L
Deferred tax ELERIE 25 2,000 28,191
28,952 67,729
MINORITY INTERESTS PHBERES 50,710 36,971
2,315,711 2,024,659
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B & B % iR
Issued capital 2RITRA 26 66,208 66,183
Reserves E1E 28(a) 2,064,066 1,799,638
Proposed final dividend BORRHEI AR 2 11 185,437 158,838
2,315,711 2,024,659
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EE EE
Director Director BWE THE
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Year ended 31 March 2003
B T =—F=-HA=1—HIFFE

Investment
Issued Share Capital Goodwill ~ Exchange  property Asset Proposed
share  premium redemption Contributed on fluctuation revaluation revaluation  Retained final
capital  account reserve surplus  acquisition reserve reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
kx BERE bEEL: SESH RIMR RE Bk
BRTES ’RE Bl REER WHEHGE i EfGE EfRHE REEN XHER 1]
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
< : BWTn EETR EETn BEFr BEFr BETr BETR BETR BT BT EETrR
I ". ‘, ¢ , At 1 Ap;ril 2001 RZZE-F 63,662 305,960 1,228 3,986  (110,603)  (10,360) 7,238 7,840 1,302,404 114,903 1,686,258
LR mA-A
I8 00 0 il 2001 didend * 2001 55K
' " declared = KERE - - - - - - - - —  (114,903) (114,903)
: ..Foreign exchange HEHRE
© 0 adjustments — = = = —  (2720) = = = —  (2720)
Transfer on repurchase 1 B R4 & &
y of own shares (359)  (16,684) 359 — - - — — (359) —  (17,043)
e e of share TRERE
options 2,880 41,892 — — — — — — — — 44772
Net profit for the year ~ EREF|FH - - - - - - — — 530,107 — 530,107
Interim 2002 dividend 20025 R E iR & — — — — — — — —  (101,812) —  (101,812)
Proposed final 2002 20025 £k
dividend RERE — — — — - - — — (158,838) 158,838 —
At 31 March 2002 and R=ZZ=f
1 April 2002 ZE=+-8K
ZEECE
A-H 66,183 331,168 1,587 3,986 (110,603) (13,080) 7,238 7,840 1,571,502 158,838 2,024,659
Final 2002 dividend 0025 E Rk
declared RERE — = = = - - — — —  (158,838) (158,838)
Surplus on revaluation EfiR&
(note 14) (Ktat14) = = = = = = 1,722 = = = 1,722
Foreign exchange HEHRE
adjustments — — — — — 763 — — — — 763
Exercise of share TREBRE
options (note 26) (Wit 26) 25 2,460 = = = = = = = = 2,485
Net profit for the year ~ FREFFE - - - - - - — — 590,562 — 590,562
Interim 2003 2003F RS
dividend (note 11) (HizE1) — — — — - - — —  (145,642) —  (145,642)
Proposed final 2003FERK
2003 dividend RE
(note 11) ES — — — — — — — — (185,437) 185,437 —
At 31 March 2003 RZBB=F
ZA=+-8H 66,208 333,628 1,587 3,986 (110,603) (12,317) 8,960 7,840 1,830,985 185,437 2,315,711
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Year ended 31 March 2003

BE _TE=F=-A=+—HIFFE

Investment
Issued Share Capital Goodwill ~ Exchange  property Asset Proposed
share  premium redemption Contributed on fluctuation revaluation revaluation  Retained final
capital  account reserve surplus  acquisition reserve reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
k% BERE bEEL: SESH RINR RE Wik
BRTES BRK B REER WHEHKE i EfGE EfRHE REEN XHER 1]
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BMTn EETR EETn BEFr BEFr BETr BETR BETn BT E¥Tn  EETrn
Represented by: RE
Company and RRAR _ 0 o
subsidiaries WELR 66,208 333,628 1,587 3,986 (110,603)  (12,317) 8,960 7,840 1,734,072 185;437 .5,218,79{3
Associate BENT — — — — = = = = 96,913 3508987913
31 March 2003 RZBB=F
ZA=+-8 66,208 333,628 1,587 3,986 (110,603) (12,317) 8,960 7,840 1,830,985 185,437 2,315,711
Company and KARAR
subsidiaries WELR 66,183 331,168 1,587 3,986 (110,603)  (13,080) 7,238 7,840 1,483,957 158,838 1,937,114
Associate BENT — — — - — — - - 87,545 = 87,545
31 March 2002 R-2%Z%F
=ZA=t-H 66,183 331,168 1,587 3,986 (110,603)  (13,080) 7,238 7,840 1,571,502 158,838 2,024,659
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Year ended 31 March 2003

BE _TE=F=-"A=+—HIFE

]

2003 2002
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Mt &t BE¥TIT BHT T
(Restated)
(#A&ET)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING i JORLE S 8
ACTIV!TIES
“Profit before tax BR Bt Al ) 7 662,577 587,805
Ad]ustments for: FE
Flnance.costs B 75 & 8 2,787 5,770
Share of profit of an associate iR N e (46,630) (62,157)
* Interest'income FE WA 5 (7,199) (8,917)
Depreciation meE 6 159,781 146,650
Amortisation of trademarks s 6 2,913 2,904
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEEREEERE 6 3,824 4,432
Provision/(write back of REREE
provision) for doubtful debts (@) 6 (4,731) 460
Write back of provision for BEER
value-added tax recoverable EEREE 6 (38,250) (2,800)
Write back of minority interests DE R RER L 6 (21,000) =
Deficit on revaluation of REWHE
investment properties EfRE 6 50 340
Operating profit before working EEESEEA
capital changes pd *ﬁ Sa Al 714,122 674,487
Decrease/(increase) in inventories A () (325,479) 101,172
Decrease/(increase) in trade FEUQ EE %R FE IR
and bills receivables EEMD (5 m) (42,178) 66,279
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, EARE FTeRHEM
deposits and other receivables FEUWBRFUR A (1) (75,535) 24,226
Increase in an amount FE 1 B & A B 38 AN
due to an associate 46,690 14,215
Increase/(decrease) in trade AR REN
and bills payables ZREmM O D) 242,695 (86,083)
Increase/(decrease) in other H fth e & FE 5T
payables and accrued liabilities E&E%MN CHD) 6,018 (15,292)
Increase in provision for RER%E S
long service payments B 1E N 4,941 -
Cash generated from operations KREMBREMNA 571,274 779,004
Hong Kong and The PRC taxes paid ENEBRPEHIEA (46,960) (64,913)
Net cash inflow from operating REMBRENAFE
activities 524,314 714,091
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Year ended 31 March 2003
e T =F=-HA=1+—HIFFEF

2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Kt at EB¥TT BT T
(Restated)
(FAEET)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING BREFHRETE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received HME WA 7.199 8,917 S
Dividends received from an associate WEEARRE 35,000 32,000 <\ ¥ ‘f i
Purchases of fixed assets BERETEEE 13 (253,541) WH(A28 602) MR X 3
Additions to trademarks EEXH 16 (249) . B(17q) A 3 N
Additions to construction in progress HEEIRSH 15 (70,544) (115,360) :
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets ~ HEBEEEZ WA 10,197 %21108, &
Increase in long term rental deposits REBALRESEMN (1,163) (25,267) ., .
Net cash outflow from KRETER SR L FHE
investing activities (273,101) (326,380)
CASH FLOWS FROM METHRETE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of new shares on BRETHERR
exercise of share options BENR 26 2,485 44,772
Payments on repurchase of own shares B E A 7 R4 X H 26 - (17,043)
New bank loans and FIRTERR
trust receipt loans FEREEER — 71,612
Repayment of bank loans and BERITERR
trust receipt loans FERBBER (19,051) (62,383)
Interest paid 2 FE (2,787) (5,770)
Dividends paid 2R E (304,480) (216,715)
Net cash outflow from METH2RE
financing activities pikaeped (323,833) (185,527)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) INCASH B & RBRESEEBEMREHEZ
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS /i (D) (72,620) 202,184
Cash and cash equivalents FUzHRER
at beginning of year ReEEBY 556,195 354,562
Foreign exchange adjustments IME T 839 (551)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERHZRER
AT END OF YEAR BeaERY 484,414 556,195
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF ReRReERY
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Eeah
Cash and bank balances BeERBITERT 21 208,605 103,749
Non-pledged time deposits with EHBLRIEAZ
original maturity of less than EIKWMEFR
three months when acquired 21 276,176 452,843
Bank overdrafts IRITEX 23 (367) (397)
484,414 556,195

EE
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31 March 2003
—EFE=F=H=+—H

2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$000
Mt & B¥TT BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EnBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RSB LR 2 29 828,297 723,412
. CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
' JPrepayments and other receivables FAAS R H Ath B WBR R 140 286
./« Dividend receivable FE W iR B 186,000 261,000
' Cash and cash equivalents ReRB\ASZEY 21 105 30
186,245 261,316
CURRENT LIABILITIES mER R
Accrued liabilities EEtEE 741 1,003
Tax payable FE 15 ¢ 18 - 35
741 1,038
NET CURRENT ASSETS mEDEERHE 185,504 260,278
1,013,801 983,690
CAPITAL AND RESERVES Bx & R i i
Issued capital 2BITRA 26 66,208 66,183
Reserves #1E 28(b) 762,156 758,669
Proposed final dividend BORRE IR B 11 185,437 158,838
1,013,801 983,690
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EE EE
Director Director B R THRE
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 1.
The registered office of Texwinca Holdings Limited is
situated at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda. The principal place of business of Texwinca
Holdings Limited is situated at 16th Floor, Metroplaza,
Tower II, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories,

Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following

principal activities:

o Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric

J Production, dyeing and sale of yarn

o Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessory

o Provision of franchise services

o Provision of repair and maintenance services for

motors and generators, and trading of generators

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding
company is Farrow Star Limited, which is incorporated in the

British Virgin Islands.

LFEH

BXEEEERADIMBPEES
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda ° @Kk £ £
BEERLABDETELHE MU BT BH AR
B RR 223 MR ESE L+ 5 4
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B BB B 3 2 Farrow Star Limited °
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAPs")
The following new and revised SSAPs are effective for the

first time for the current year’s financial statements:

e . SSAP 1 (Revised): “Presentation of financial

statements”

o N SSAP 11 (Revised):“Foreign currency translation”

. SSAP 15 (Revised): “Cash flow statements”

o SSAP 34: "Employee benefits”

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and
disclosure practices. The major effects on the Group's
accounting policies and on the amounts disclosed in these
financial statements of adopting these SSAPs are

summarised as follows:

SSAP 1 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the presentation of
financial statements and sets out guidelines for their
structure and minimum requirements for the content
thereof. The principal impact of the revision of this SSAP is
that a consolidated statement of changes in equity is now
presented on pages 36 and 37 of the financial statements in
place of the consolidated statement of recognised gains and
losses that was previously required and in place of the

Group's reserves note.
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE ("SSAPs")
(continued)

SSAP 11 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the translation of
foreign currency transactions and financial statements. The
principal impact of the revision of this SSAP on the
consolidated financial statements is that the profit and loss
accounts of overseas subsidiaries and associates are now
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year, whereas previously they were
translated at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. The adoption of the revised SSAP 11 has had no

material effect on the financial statements.

SSAP 15 (Revised) prescribes the revised format for the cash
flow statement. The principal impact of the revision of this
SSAP is that the consolidated cash flow statement now
presents cash flows under three headings, cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities, rather than the
five headings previously required. In addition, cash flows
from overseas subsidiaries arising during the year are now
translated to Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions, or at an approximation thereto,
whereas previously they were translated at the exchange
rates at the balance sheet date, and the definition of cash
equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement has been revised. Further details of these changes
and the prior year adjustments that have resulted from them
are included in the accounting policies for “Cash and cash
equivalents” and “Foreign currencies” in note 3 and in note

30 to the financial statements.
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE ("SSAPs")
(continued)

SSAP 34 prescribes the recognition and measurement
criteria to apply to employee benefits, together with the
required disclosures in respect thereof. The adoption of this

S$AP has resulted in no material change to the previously

' adopted accounting treatments for employee benefits.

Disclosures are now required in respect of the Company’s
share option scheme, as detailed in note 27 to the financial
statements. These share option scheme disclosures are
similar to the Listing Rules disclosures previously included in
the Report of the Directors, which are now included in the
notes to the financial statements as a consequence of this

SSAP.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
the remeasurement of certain fixed assets and investment

properties, as further explained below.

MATREBETZEBEHENZR
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2003. The results of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to
their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively.
All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company's

subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to

obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.

3.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which
the Group has a long term interest of generally not less than
20%. of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a
pgsi’gionlto exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated profit
and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group's interests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’'s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any

impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and
associates represents the excess of the cost of the
acquisition over the Group's share of the fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of

acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the
straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of 20 years.
In the case of associates, any unamortised goodwill is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified asset on the consolidated balance

sheet.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

SSAP 30 “Business combinations” was adopted as at 1 April
2001. Prior to that date, goodwill arising on the acquisitions
was eliminated against consolidated reserves in the year of
acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied
the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted such
goodwill to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves.
Goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to 1 April 2001 is
treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy

above.

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on
disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at the
date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant
reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill
previously eliminated against consolidated reserves at the
time of acquisition is written back and included in the

calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill
remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when it
is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of
an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and
subsequent external events have occurred which have

reversed the effect of that event.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
and associates represents the excess of the Group’s share of
the, fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities

acquired as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the

' acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations
of futune losses and expenses that are identified in the
acquisition plan and that can be measured reliably, but
which do not represent identifiable liabilities as at the date
of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is
recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss
account when the future losses and expenses are

recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic basis
over the remaining average useful life of the acquired
depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of any negative
goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-

monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

In the case of associates, any negative goodwill not yet
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified item on the consolidated balance

sheet.

SSAP 30 “Business combinations” was adopted as at 1 April
2001. Prior to that date, negative goodwill arising on the
acquisitions was credited to the consolidated reserves in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group
applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted
such negative goodwill to remain credited to the
consolidated reserves. Negative goodwill on acquisitions
subsequent to 1 April 2001 is treated according to the SSAP

30 negative goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on
disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at the
date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
negative goodwill which has not been recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant
reserves as appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill
previously credited to the consolidated reserves at the time
of acquisition is written back and included in the calculation

of the gain or loss on disposal.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset,
or. whether there is any indication that an impairment loss

previously recognised for an asset in prior years may no

" longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication

exists, the asset’'s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the

asset’s value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it arises,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBREE &)

(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation BERERHTE

Fixed assets, other than investment properties and RIREMERERZIREN  BEEEY
construction in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less REESEERRTHEAR EEZ
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The R BREECBREBRKEEERE
cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any 1’?Hﬁ5ﬂ,&iﬂ’,%§&ﬂ5§+§ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁZﬁ?ﬁ]—.E%ﬁ
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its FEST AL o @Eﬁ%?ﬁkgﬂé?ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ
working condition and location for its intended use. (MEEREREZER)  —REEEHY
Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put into BREHARP R - ERERHA LR
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally XEBEEP A REERAZEEEEM
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which BBz &BERFIEM - BZBEZEEE

it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly T JBRZEEEE ZBMAA

demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of an asset, the expenditure is

capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write
off the cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated
useful.life. The estimated useful lives used for this purpose
arlg.?s follows:
Leasehold land Over the remaining
lease terms
Buildings 25 years or over
the lease terms, if shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms

Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Yacht 5 years

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset
recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset. On disposal or retirement of a revalued
asset, the attributable revaluation surplus not previously
dealt with in retained profits is transferred directly to

retained profits.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBREE &)

(continued)

Construction in progress EEIE

Construction in progress represents cost incurred for ERIRBEHEBPZRE  HIDIEREAR
development and building of factories, which is stated at EREARESESER  BERTHE -
cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost RAEABBEEEERRN -

comprises the direct costs of construction. Construction in
progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of fixed Vo -+

assets when completed and ready for use.

Investment properties BREYMER

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in REMENETHEERERIEIH
respect of which construction work and development have RPEEERERABR I HRETRE
been completed and which are intended to be held on a @ AAHSWANETSEREE °
long term basis for their investment potential, any rental WEMESTINE  UTNEBFEFERE
income being negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties (MEEEUHEAFAMEAR -REY
are not depreciated and are stated at their open market XEEZRYETAREMXE M H
values on the basis of an annual professional valuation o MABABETIRLUKERE  AE
performed at the end of each financial year. Changes in the HERNERRANG 2B EAGEER
values of investment properties are dealt with as movements BhEERRABEERT  BETE2K
in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the total FUARMREBEZRNTEZEARIL -

of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and
loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit

previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion REWMERLER  BEMEZRIA
of the investment property revaluation reserve realised in REVXEHFEBERAZDBHEIAE
respect of previous valuations is released to the profit and wIRWETE -

loss account.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Trademarks

Trademarks are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated on a
straight-line basis to write off the cost of each trademark
oYIefl its estimated useful life of 20 years.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets and rentals receivable under the
operating leases are credited to the profit and loss account
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases are charged to the profit and loss account on the

straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and for work in progress and finished goods,
cost comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. For casual apparel and
accessory, cost is determined on a weighted average basis
and includes all costs of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less further costs expected to be incurred to

completion and disposal or to make the sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original
invoice amount less an allowance for any amounts deemed
uncollectible by the directors. A provision for doubtful debts

is estimated when the collection of any of the receivables

deemed to be no longer probable. Bad debts and provisions REEIBEEERA o wela, 1y L
for doubtful debts are charged to the profit and loss account b

as incurred.

Deferred tax EERIE

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
significant timing differences to the extent it is probable
that the liability will crystallise in the foreseeable future. A
deferred tax asset is not recognised until its realisation is

assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group’s cash management.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

Prior to the adoption of the revised SSAP 15 during the year,
as explained in note 2 to the financial statements, cash
equivalents in the consolidated cash flow statement also
inlclzl.Lljded advances from banks repayable within three
m:o;j‘ths -.from the date of the advance, in addition to bank
overdrafts. This change in definition has resulted in a prior
year adjustment relating to trust receipt loans, further
details of which are included in note 30 to the financial

statements.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including

term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(b)

from the rendering of services, when the services are

provided;

rental income, in accordance with the terms of the
rental agreements;
franchise income, in accordance with the contract

payment terms of the franchise agreements;

interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into
account the principal outstanding and the effective

interest rate applicable; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’ rights to

receive payment has been established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the capital and
reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been

apbroved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When

' tHe'_s'e dividends have been approved by the shareholders

and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim, dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s memorandum and articles
of association grant the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are

proposed and declared.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances and with approval from the
management, such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respective employees in the following year.
No accrual has been made for unpaid leave at 31 March
2003 as there was no material approved untaken leave

carried forward at the balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

The Group’s Hong Kong employees who have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group are eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance in the event of the termination of
their employments. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the

Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future
long service payments expected to be made. The provision
is based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees from

their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

A further contingent liability is disclosed in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees, as a
number of current employees have achieved the required
number of years of service to the Group, to the balance
sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated in the circumstances specified. A provision has
not been recognised in respect of such possible payments,
as it is not considered probable that the situation will result

in a material future outflow of resources from the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement
benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory

PfoVident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees

 in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a

percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when

contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the profit
and loss account as they become payable in accordance with

the rules of the central pension scheme.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. The financial impact of share options granted
under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as
the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the
profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon
the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are
recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is
recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or
which lapse, are deleted from the register of outstanding

options.

3.

FEEHBRERE (@)

"ARH (&)
RS B

ARFRAWBEHE - SERHAE
B EBRAEHERZAERSRA .
LRGRBR R - RABREN B |
IR B
BIAFAAREBHEEARE A |
MAASEFHARBRREBAE
% EEBRERTE - BREETE
B BT 2RO RRAGEEDAK
AREHBA - TIERITEMB B
2 ZHAIPI AR D TRABEE -
BT 6 B R AT B 56 08 2 R AR 4 14
RAT I BB MR -

Foreign currencies 5h s
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable HNERGRERNR S B 2B A ERS
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary HE-REER  UIMEEECEREE

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange differences are

dealt with in the profit and loss account.

KEEHEZAZE
EEHIABHER ©

AERBE - ER

BREREE
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the net investment method. The profit and loss

accounts of overseas subsidiaries and associates are

' tr:anélated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average

exchange rates for the year, and their balance sheets are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation

differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries and associates are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries and associates which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong

dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Prior to the adoption of the revised SSAPs 11 and 15 during
the year, as explained in note 2 to the financial statements,
the profit and loss accounts and the cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries and associates were translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. The adoption of the revised SSAP 11 has had no
material effect on the financial statements. The adoption of
the revised SSAP 15 has had no material effect on the
amounts of the previously-reported cash flows of the prior

year.

3.

FEEHBRERE (@)

Shi ()

EESRER  BINBARARBRE D
A BRRBEFRELZBERBE -
BIMBARRBE QA2 BEREZ
F2MEFIERBRERBE MHER
ERERARGERERIERBRESR
B AMELEZBREZHEBRAINER
BEE -

MERESRERERMS  BINEBLF
BEQARZREREBEERENE A
ERZERBERBE - BINELF
BELAARFRAEEELEZRER
C AlRZF 2 MEFIIERBRERE

):

X

i

N

X

o|

@t
it

B

o

RERRMCETEHEBENE -
RS+ TiRA > MBI HRMEE2
FrEdRE - BAMBLARARBE QAR ZA
SRR BHIMB AR 2R REIRE
EAZEXRBEDRBE - RAEBET
S ERERE+ —REFMBEHRRL
BEREALE - RAKBITSHEYR
ZAE+ARUBEERZANFERS
MEHRITEERNENLE -
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBREE &)

(continued)

Related parties REAL

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the BEALDEER —HREEEDS EEE
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or FIBHI—T HEHE—F 2 BHE
exercise significant influence over the other party in making ERARBETERZEE - BBEALTH
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also WRAEE - Qﬂnxx—rki%%ﬂ;%ﬂﬁ'ﬂ
considered to be related if they are subject to common ZEHIERELE - BE A:t—flfj\';eﬂﬂ}\
control or common significant influence. Related parties may AT

be individuals or corporate entities.

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. HERH
Segment information is presented by way of two segment DPEERDEMESEFRNZ25 : ()E
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by ENEERHANRERSE ) RGEHX
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting EHEERLSATI IR LE -

basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and rEBEEXBE S DREEKM
managed separately, according to the nature of their B -EmkBRBoE - £EE—ExH%
operations and the products and services they provide. Each PERRZEBEEREZ2ERRREZ
of the Group's business segments represents a strategic REEEREEMERTRE  EESE2
business unit that offers products and services which are EARMAMT

subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
the other business segments. Summary details of the

business segments are as follows:

(a) the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and (@) SHBMEBUOCZEHERERSD

yarn segment; 8,
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(b) the casual apparel and accessory retailing and

distribution segment; and

(c) the "others” segment comprises principally the
...Group’s motor and generator repair and maintenance
and trading segment and the franchise services

' segment.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the markets, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third

parties at the then prevailing market prices.

SEEAHR (F)
b) ERRHNEFERTEIE R

0 HttoBTEBEEAERE
ERCHEBRERBEED BNE

HEEHE -

SEMHD B ZRE - DEEAZRR
mBME SR MEERREEZRE

% e

EBBEERERRZ 2EEI2R

EFE=ZFBZRTHER -
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4,
(a) Business segments
The following tables present revenue, profit, certain
asset, liability and expenditure information for the

Group's business segments:

SEEH (B

(a) RBIE
TRAXEEEBIEZRA »
wBA - BHOEE BERXHE
#}

Group £8
| ']
g . »
. b (]
Casual apparel and P
Production, dyeing and sale accessory retailing
of knitted fabric and yarn and distribution Others Eliminations Consolidated
SRERBUZENRER ERRGNSERDR HaE ' BA&
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 - 2002
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 ' HK$'000
EBFT  EETR BRTT  ENTR EBTFT BT EBTFIT BETT EBTFT  BETR
Segment revenue: FEBA
Sales to external customers EFEENEF 3005047 2688219 2145487 1994386 48,051 37,7128 - — 5198585 4,720,333
Intersegment sales EBEHE - - - - 1,625 3,300 (1,625) (3,300) - =
Other revenue HigA 10,801 11,383 11,159 9,491 1,023 1,065 (1,178) (1,170) 21,805 20,769
Total At 3,015,848 2,699,602 2,156,646 2,003,877 50,699 42,093 (2,803 ) (4,470) 5,220,390 4,741,102
Segment results PEES 513,123 438,812 84,719 75,373 14,928 9,002 (1,235) (686) 611,535 522,501
Interest income MEWA 7,199 8,917
Profit from operating activities BRERRR 618,734 531,418
Share of profit of an associate FEEEE QTR 46,630 62,157
Finance costs HHER (2,787) (5770)
Profit before tax BB AR R 662,577 587,805
Tax BE (37,926 ) (29,501)
Profit before minority interests RFDPHRR
SRR 624,651 558,304
Minority interests LURRER (34,089 ) (28,197 )

Net profit from ordinary activities IR RE(E &%

attributable to shareholders ERBAFE 590,562 530,107
Segment assets PEEE 2,542,321 1,924,910 687,940 587,145 78,915 83,451 (353,284 ) (381,671) 2,955,892 2,213,835
Interest in an associate REENT 2B 136,265 126,897
Unallocated assets AABEE 276,176 452,843
Total assets BEE 3,368,333 2,793,575
Segment liabilities PEEE 617,856 406,490 538,914 501,584 105,245 109,440 (352,049 ) (381,671) 909,966 635,843
Unallocated liabilities AEER 91,946 96,102
Total liabilities Bnef 1,001,912 731,945
Other segment information: HitHEER

Depreciation and amortisation FERSH 102,685 87,993 55,205 55,720 4,804 5,841 - = 162,694 149,554

Other non-cash expenses HiEBReZH (62,900 ) 1,678 2,749 4,702 44 (1) - (1,147) (60,107 ) 5,232

Capital expenditure EXRY 260,387 268,813 63,437 75,145 261 4 = = 324,085 343,962

Surplus on revaluation EfMBHERER

recognised directly in equity REXRHRS (1,722) =5 = = = = = = (1,722) =
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HRWEH @)
(b) Geographical segments (b) ik
The following table presents revenue and certain asset THRALEBME S E2WRA
and expenditure information for the Group’s HHEERIHER

geographical segments:

e V., . :
§ = T s
e Gy S Group E
Lo e Tl Mook i
,g_ 3 e T RN . . 4 .
- M Ly i | 4t L | . L .
> 4 9 USA Japan Mainland China Hong Kong Others Eliminations Consolidated
B - by ] BE REXE LL ] it i we
- R . 1 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
- * HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
o 5 | St ' - = . = =5 = - = = = - = = = e =
“7.)4 . s : 4 BMTT EETT RBWTT E¥Tr BWMTT EETr BEMTT EXTr RETFT BNTnT ERTRT  E¥TT ERTRT E¥TR
" 3 3
' - | Segment revenue: AEBA :
Sales to external customers EFREHNEF 1,859,864 1,313,845 336,969 747,566 1,641,918 1,527,756 681,445 581,098 678,389 550,068 - — 5,198,585 4,720,333

Other segment information: Htt P BER
Segment assets PEEE 3,342,884 2,251,956 3,270,201 2,126,367 580,777 744,831 (3,825,529) (2,329,579 ) 3,368,333 2,793,575

Capital expenditure BREX 289,392 293210 15112 12,238 19,581 38,514 - — 324,085 343962
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER REVENUE AND GAINS 5. EX¥ HEtulARNKR
Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, EEBIEHEERMREERE 2R EFE
after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and the BoRliIRREEREZITNESER
value of services rendered, but excludes intra-group B F o

transactions.

An analysis of the Group's turnover, other revenue and gains AEBZEXER ﬁ@u&ﬁ&%ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁ ; {
is as follows: M ' ‘,': ' N
Group
£H:
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE¥TIiT BETF T
Turnover: R
Sale of goods HEEm 5,134,012 4,673,868
Rendering of services 12 4 AR 7% 35,884 29,016
Franchise income HIEERA 28,689 17,449
5,198,585 4,720,333
Other revenue and gains: Ht W AR :
Interest income FE WA 7,199 8,917
Gross rental income R WA 3,631 3,949
Sundry income HEIE WA 18,174 16,820
29,004 29,686
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6.

PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived at

ERREGEN

AEBKEERNEMER (L) THF

after charging/(crediting): 1
Group
&MH
2003 2002
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
i Wi BET  EMTR
Cost of inventories sold EEZEMRAR 3,514,174 3,244,939
Depreciation e 13 159,781 146,650
Amortisation of trademarks [EEES: ] 16 2,913 2,904
Staff costs, including directors’ ETIREKEE
remuneration (note 7). BEEME (Fa7) -
Wages, salaries and AL HEk
other allowances H fth 32 B 471,876 390,115
Provision for long REBRESES
service payments 5,253 —
Retirement benefits RKE T 5 8 & B
scheme contributions 6,839 3,640
Minimum lease payments under REMET 2HRIE
operating leases: e
Land and buildings THREF 411,411 355,395
Plant and machinery VS 9,430 9,430
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEE & 1,636 1,345
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEETEERE 3,824 4,432
Deficit on revaluation of REVMEEMRE
investment properties 14 50 340
Exchange losses/(gains), net EREE (k&) B8 (1,285) 3,703
Net rental income HEWAFE (3,510) (3,839)
Provision/(write back of provision) R ER¥EfE (@)
for doubtful debts (4,731) 460
Write back of provision for EEEEHEERAF
value-added tax recoverable BEEREEBETRE
included in cost of sales (38,250) (2,800)
Write back of minority interests PERREZER 29 (21,000) =
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7. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES

Directors’ remuneration, disclosed pursuant to the Listing

7.

ETHeRESFHAGARES

B(GES EMRAD R ATEF161F 0 &

Rules and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance, is as EMEZHBELT :
follows:
Group =
=W
2003 E 2002
HK$’000 Hk$ ‘000
BETT BT T
Fees: we
Executive directors BTES 50 50
Independent non-executive BYFHTES
directors 360 350
Other emoluments: Hin £ :
Executive directors: BITEE
Basic salaries, housing, Exge  EE-
allowances and EMEEY AR
benefits in kind 24,425 25,106
Bonuses TE A 40,467 34,829
Retirement benefits R K18 7 5 8 & BE
scheme contributions 60 60
65,362 60,395




W 7 75 R R B

%E\E ehites o Pl SaHaoo X

F

31 March 2003
—EFE=F=H=+—H

EMPLOYEES (continued)

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHESTPAID 7. EXHMEeREBEESFMAGESR (&)

The number of directors, including independent non- BETHMERBE D 2ES (BEBL

executive directors, whose remuneration fell within the FEHITES) AEUT

bands set out below, is as follows:

Number of directors

EEAY
2003 2002
Nil — HK$1,000,000 Z £ 8 %1,000,0007T 2 2
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 7 #5,500,0017c — 7% #6,000,0007T — 1
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 7B 6,000,0017T — &% 6,500,0007T 1 1
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 7 #7,000,0017c — % #7,500,0007T 1 =
HK$8,000,001 — HK$8,500,000 7 #8,000,0017t — 7 #8,500,0007T — 1
HK$8,500,001 — HK$9,000,000 758,500,001t — 7B %9,000,0007T 1 —
HK$12,000,001 — HK$12,500,000 7% #12,000,0015t — # % 12,500,0007T — 1
HK$15,500,001 — HK$16,000,000 & %5 15,500,0015c — # % 16,000,0007T 1 —
HK$26,500,001 — HK$27,000,000 & ¥ 26,500,0017c — 7% 27,000,0007T 1 —
HK$27,500,001 — HK$28,000,000 7 # 27,500,001t — 7 #28,000,0007T — 1
7 7
There were no arrangements under which a director waived RER > UEESHESRBREEM
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. MR = HE o
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHESTPAID 7. EEMEREBESFHFHMEAEGES (&)

EMPLOYEES (continued)

During the year, 24,400,000 share options were granted to RER » 24,400,000 BRECEF

the directors in respect of their services rendered to the EAKERMEEE2ES  FHBERE

Group, further details of which are set out in note 27 to the EHHRERME2725] - LHESEE

financial statements. No value in respect of the share BFELTFAEEAFERE 2EREE 7

options granted during the year has been charged to the & > %EEKEEZEﬁ%W@%%% <. j

profit and loss account or is otherwise included in the above BREZEE- ] ' _ \ 0 :

directors’ remuneration disclosures.

The five highest paid individuals employed by the Group RER  KREESHFMUALEZAE

during the year were all directors, details of whose = HFMAMAE 25 E -

remuneration are set out above.

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MBEHR
Group
]
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Interest on bank loans and RITERREZFE
overdrafts 2,787 5,770
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9. TAX 9. BRI
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% EBANERDBBEFNRNE B 25
(2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in EBRTE&H  REAZHEI16%(ZZ
Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits in respect of BF D 16% BE - BIMBLARZ
subsidiaries operating overseas have been calculated at the REAMKIBEREE LN - MERKE
B rates of tax prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions in T LREBERERE 2 RITH XS
:I: . : ‘» i 'S whlch :they operate based on existing legislation, o
'b}.f R injtér‘p'retations and practices in respect thereof.
" Group
' £m
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Group: £58
Hong Kong and The PRC taxes: EEBERPEBIE :
Current year provision RNEEEE 61,825 37,629
Under/(over) provision FEETR(GERE) EE
in prior years 30 (12,801)
Deferred tax charge/(credit) ELERBEME (B 8)
(note 25) (Kt aE25) (26,191) 3,712
35,664 28,540
Share of tax attributable FEAL B & X B Bl IR
to an associate 2,262 961
Tax charge for the year REEHIE 37,926 29,501
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10.

1.

NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

10. BEREEEERBEIFNEH

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to R-ZBE=ZFZA=+—-HLFE 5
shareholders for the year ended 31 March 2003 dealt with in AR R B Z A HHRERA 2R REAEEF

the financial statements of

HK$332,106,000 (2002: HK$261,005,000).

the Company was F R BB 332,106,000 (Z 2 Z =

& B #261,005,0007T) °

DIVIDENDS 11. R 3
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$000
BE¥TIT B F T
Interim of HK11.0 cents FEIR BB RBEE 114U
(2002: HK8.0 cents) per share (Z2EZ2-F . 8RE®S.0M) 145,642 101,812
Proposed final of HK14.0 cents K 25 R B IR B IR B #1441
(2002: HK12.0 cents) per share (ZZZE-F  §RB%12.01) 185,437 158,838
331,079 260,650

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the

approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting.

all

REEHFHKE 2 RKPREAFADAR
RN REBFERRE

BB
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended

31 March 2003 have been calculated as follows:

(a) .

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
" the net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
_ shareholders for the year of HK$590,562,000 (2002:

*"HK$530,107,000) and the weighted average number of

1,323,760,433 (2002: 1,278,145,271) shares in issue

during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based
on the net profit from ordinary activities attributable
to shareholders for the year of HK$590,562,000 (2002:
HK$530,107,000) and the weighted average number of
1,325,574,912 (2002: 1,314,826,580) shares in issue, as
adjusted to reflect the effects of all potential dilutive

shares during the year.

12. BRET
HE-_ZEZE=F=ZA=Z=+—-HLEFEZ
HEXBRENREBEEZ2BRBEANWET

R

(a) EXWBREF
EXGREFNDEARFEZRR
EBHREEBZN FHEBYE
590,562,000t (ZZEZ = F : B
#£530,107,0007T) R E#ITRH =
hNFE 19 801,323,760,4330 (=&
T 11,278,145 271R) 5t &

(b) MERZEBRER
BERCBRENDEAFEZ
RREBEKEXEKGN FEBE
590,562,000t (ZZEZE=F : B
#530,107,000T) R EETRE 2
EF B 1,325,574,912/% (=
T T F 1 1,314,826,5808% ) &t
E O MERFAEEBEEL 2R

M2 BFEHARTE -
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 12. BREH (&)
(b) Diluted earnings per share (continued) (b) MEBRZ2BERER (&)
A reconciliation of the weighted average number of UTHBEFEEREBRENR
shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per BER o BREF ZNEFHRKR
share and diluted earnings per share is as follows: AR
Number of _shat‘es Ig
G AvR 8 %
2003 § & 2002

Weighted average number ~ AEFFEBRER

of shares in issue during BRZEBITRG

the year used in the Dn#E 19 IR B

calculation of basic

earnings per share 1,323,760,433 1,278,145,271
Weighted average number  REFIERFERARITHE

of shares deemed BREEESTEM

to be issued for no WAREUABMERIT

consideration on deemed Z WD I g ¥ 15

exercise of all share I &

options outstanding

during the year 1,814,479 36,681,309

Weighted average number RETEBERESR
of shares used in the B Rz n#EF 13
calculation of diluted IR &

earnings per share 1,325,574,912  1,314,826,580
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13. FIXED ASSETS 13. BERE
Group £EH
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
land and Leasehold Plant and and office Motor
buildings ~ improvements machinery equipment  vehicles Yacht Total
Fa R TR &E
g 5 A28 . HELH HE BRE®ME KER
;“' A A T BFRE REBMNLERM ARE it it
| A HK$000 HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
N ! BETT BETT BEFTT BEFT BETT BETT EBETR
Cost or valuation: A
At beginning of year ) 411,563 197,661 834,623 104,746 54,356 4,791
Additions RE 2,997 48,216 178,056 16,004 8,268 —
Disposals e — (4983)  (38,611) (1,625) (1,881) —
Transfers from EEIR
construction in B A (Kfzt15)
progress (note 15) 82,931 — 60,019 80 — —
Transfers to investment BARE
properties (note 14) Y% (B2 14) (7,560) — — — — —
Foreign exchange INEFR
adjustments — 649 — 126 23 —
At 31 March 2003 R-EBE=%
=A=+-H 489,931 241,543 1,034,087 119,331 60,766 4,791
Accumulated depreciation:  ZitifE :
At beginning of year =) 104,110 120,275 412,020 72,410 44,160 3,295
Provided during REREE
the year 11,032 46,054 90,110 8,980 2,852 753
Disposals e — (3,149)  (27,901) (907) (1,122) —
Transfers to investment BERE
properties (noted 14) ME (K 14) (2,782) - - — - -
Foreign exchange INEFR
adjustments — 195 - 24 5 —
At 31 March 2003 R-BE=H
=ZA=+-H 112,360 163,375 474,229 80,507 45,895 4,048
Net book value: S
At 31 March 2003 R-oBE=
=ZA=+-H 377,571 78,168 559,858 38,824 14,871 743
At 31 March 2002 N-ZB=
—A=+-§H 307,453 77,386 422,603 32,336 10,196 1,496




. B 7% R R B R T ectes e Pl SHeaHee X

31 March 2003
—EFE=F=H=+—H

13. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 13. BERE (&)
An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings at 31 March R-EE=F=A=+—HzHELi

2003 is as follows: FEFIMUOT :

1992
Professional

valuation Cost . Total

v 1

BRME B & {E %3
HK$’000 HK$°000 ' HK$'000
BETTT EBETTT BT T

Medium term leasehold land UREBZHH

and buildings situated HELTHEETF

in Hong Kong 27,769 109,164 136,933
Medium term leasehold land URBBUNZ

and buildings situated HRHEHE L

outside Hong Kong REF — 352,998 352,998

27,769 462,162 489,931

All of the other fixed assets are stated at cost less FERMEEEEIRANRBFTINE
accumulated depreciation. HIER o
During the year, certain leasehold land and buildings with a AEE HETEERITREWSE (M
net carrying value of HK$4,778,000 (2002: Nil) were H14) 2N EEL B REFIREFE
transferred from fixed assets to investment properties (note BB ¥ 4778000t (ZZ2EZE - F

14). &) o



W 7 75 R R B A

it At e Pl FHaHoaee X

31 March 2003
—EE=F=HA=+—H

13.

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Certain medium term leasehold land and buildings were
revalued in 1992. The Group has adopted the transitional
provisions of SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment”,
issued in 1995, of not making further regular revaluations by
class of those assets stated at revalued amounts based on

revaluations which were reflected in financial statements

: prjior to that date. Had such leasehold land and buildings

been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, their
carrying amounts would have been stated at approximately

HK$13,076,000 (2002: HK$13,713,000).

As at 31 March 2002 and 2003, certain motor vehicles were
pledged to the Group’s bankers to secure the Group's

banking facilities (note 24).

13.

BEERE (&)
BOPHEETHREFER-ANZ
FETEML - AEERAR-ANEF

BHCEFEBENE T LHRIMME
BERKREIZBELEE  TBHE

RBENBRRUAEGEARZSEE
BETEREMR - MHZELHREFIR
AR R ESIR  HERESHED
R BH13,076,000T (ZBZ=F 1 8

#13,713,0007C) °

P

E_FREE=F=F=+—
B 2HRECIEFFEBEEREITE
EERTEEZA (HzE24) -
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

14.

REME

Group
&=
2003 2002
HK$'000 \HK$:000.

EmFET  EETn

At beginning of year FH) 29,260 -29,600
Transfers from fixed assets HEEEEEE . :

(note 13) (KaE13) 4,778 -
Revaluation surplus credited to RREMHXEMHEESD

investment property MAEHKBER

revaluation reserve 1,722 —
Revaluation deficit charged to REHZERERNRZ

the profit and loss account BEHRE (50) (340)
At balance sheet date REEHR 35,710 29,260

The investment properties, including those transferred from
fixed assets during the year (note 13), are all situated in
Hong Kong and held under medium term leases. At 31
March 2003, the investment properties were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis by Chung, Chan &
Associates, Chartered Surveyors, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The investment properties are leased to
third parties under operating leases, further summary
details of which are included in note 32 to the financial

statements.

REVZERAFEHETEEER
(FI=E13) - Z2MUKREB > LiRPHA
HEF -R=TE=F=ZA=+—8
REVHEGHB L EHTMHAN - 45708
2Ff Chung, Chan & Associates,
Chartered Surveyors R ABMEHERA
RBREEEITEMR WREWETDIUL
EHABETE=E  FHERFARTK
HRRMIFEI2
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14.

15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Certain investment properties were transferred from
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong at their 1992
professional valuation. The related revaluation reserve of
HK$7,238,000 (2002: HK$7,238,000), which has been
reclassified from the asset revaluation reserve to the

investment property revaluation reserve, was frozen upon
o i o Z

: thje'_transfer and will be released directly to retained profits

upon the disposal of the related investment properties.

The gross rental income earned from the investment
properties during the year amounted to HK$3,631,000
(2002: HK$3,949,000).

14. RBRME (&)

BETREVECR -NANZFEXME
REBHETHRETFTER BEEE
HREEBEIREVEELARBEEE
7238000t (ZZE 2 Z-F : B K
7,238,0007T) © B REEREFRE - YA
REEEBREVEREEBEREER
A o

FARRBREVEZEHASWRALE
2 3631,000t (ZEZE_F . BE

3,949,0007T) °

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 15. E#2I#
Group
=

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETTT BT T
At beginning of year F4 124,971 9,605
Additions wNE 70,544 115,360
Transfer to fixed assets (note 13) REBEEE (K:13) (143,030) =
Foreign exchange adjustments HME — 6
At balance sheet date REEH 52,485 124,971
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15. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (continued) 15.

The construction in progress represents costs incurred for

the development and building of factories in Dongguan,

Guangdong Province, The PRC and is stated at cost, which

comprises all development expenditure and other direct

costs attributable to the construction.

ERBIE @
ERIRAXREPEERE

EMEE

REEBEREZRAE  BRAEA
R UREEMEREREREEIRZ

PR M ERERA o

.- | ]
16. TRADEMARKS 16. @R Q%
Group
£E
HK$000
bk e e
Cost: R
At beginning of year F9 52,211
Additions wNE 249
At 31 March 2003 R-ZZE=f=H=1+—H 52,460
Accumulated amortisation: EE £l
At beginning of year F4 10,733
Amortised during the year REEREHE 2,913
At 31 March 2003 R-EE=F£=ZHA=+—H 13,646
Net book value: BREFEE -
At 31 March 2003 R-EE=F£=ZHA=+—H 38,814
At 31 March 2002 R-ZEE-_F=HA=+—H 41,478
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17.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

17. RBIEQRZHED

¥

Group
w=m
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000

EETT BETT

Share of net assets EHEEFE

136,265 126,897

As ;:Ietailed in note 3 to the financial statements, the Group
applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30 which
permitted goodwill in respect of the acquisition of the
associate of HK$110,648,000, which occurred prior to 1 April
2001, to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves

(note 28(a)).

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

RUBMRMES AEESERSE
BERENE = HRZBBEMMR » &K
NEAFR=ZZZ-—FMA - BB
ERNAELE 2EHEEE110,648,0007T
MAKEFPERGEEFEED (HFE

Percentage
Place of of equity
Business incorporation/ interest attributable
Name structure operations to the Group Principal activity
& M B 3L B FTREEGES
& BRRE ExXuE =K1 FEXRY
2003 2002
Megawell Industrial Corporate ~ Hong Kong/The PRC 50% 50% Manufacturing of
Limited A BB,/ H garments
BAREE
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17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 17. RBIELRZEE (&)
A summary of the financial information of Megawell LA & Megawell Industrial Limited &
Industrial Limited, based on its audited financial statements EEE=F=-A=1T—HLEFELSH
for the year ended 31 March 2003, is as follows: R BRRNERIBER
2003 L2002
HK$'000 ¥ HKS' '000 “

BETT /5%-‘/:75

Balance sheet: EEAEXR:

Fixed assets BEEE 75,385 79,615

Current assets REEE 294,373 266,131

Current liabilities mEaE (127,514) (125,257)

Net assets as at year end REEREEFE 242,244 220,489

Profit and loss account: BHER:

Turnover EEX: 852,957 1,025,638

Profit before tax RR B A% R 94,280 125,123
18. DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE 18. EFBRELT

The amount due to the associate is unsecured, interest-free ENBEQNIXRDERT  BERAE

and repayable on agreed credit terms. RIGETERIER ©
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19. INVENTORIES 19. &8

Group

£2
2003 2002
Sy Q8 Wiy S HK$000 HK$000
¢ e WY Taee T o _ . _
AT e Ay EWFT  BETR

% S B0
" Raw'materials BERl 404,951 231,983
% e Work-in progress ERm 59,663 24,769
g A Finished goods B 388,878 271,261
853,492 528,013
As at 31 March 2003, no inventories were stated at net NR-ZBE=F=H=1+—H ' BEFE
realisable value (2002: Nil). LB REAR((ZCEEF &) o
20. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 20. BIER R EKREE

Group

2
2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Trade receivables FE W BR =X 367,714 325,618
Bills receivable EkWEE 14,116 9,303

381,830 334,921
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20.

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

The trading terms with customers are largely on credit.
Invoices are normally payable within 90 days of issue,
except for certain well-established customers, where the
terms are extended up to 120 days, subject to the approval
of directors. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over
its outstanding receivables and has a credit control policy to
minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly

reviewed by directors.

An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the balance

sheet date, based on invoice date and net of provisions, is as

20. BEERRERRE (&)
RRREFEFRE —RBKRY - RIBH
ERRHEFEESH TRAEI20X
Sh o HBREARZB R HORAEH
I AEEHEURE -EREER

HE LB EERR  XEAESTE

TE 59 % B 180 59 B TR O 10

REFER  REZAHNRBEZER

IR ZIREDMUT -

follows:
Group
%
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$000
BETIT BEF T
Within 90 days 90H WA 359,514 323,207
Over 90 days 90H KL k£ 8,200 2,411
367,714 325,618
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20.

21.

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

20. EWERREHRRE (&)

An aged analysis of bills receivable as at the balance sheet

date is as follows:

REFER  BREBZREITOT :

Group

%
2003 2002
! HK$’000 HK$°000
BE¥TIT BT T
Within 90 days 908 & 14,116 8,601
Over-90 days 90H K £ — 702
14,116 9,303

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21. BeRBaSEED
Group Company

&E N
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE¥TIiT BETF T B¥TIiT BT T
Cash and bank balances BeERRITEF 208,605 103,749 105 30
Time deposits EHFEE 276,176 452,843 = -
484,781 556,592 105 30
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21.

22,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 20.
At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balance of the
Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB"”) amounted to
HK$138,407,000 (2002: HK$68,218,000). The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange

RMB for other currencies through authorised banks.

BRERRERRE (&)

REER  AEBUARBEEZRE
KR 1T #5857 5% /8% 138,407,0007T (=&
T F : B%68,218,000T) o AR
THERGBAMEY  BEREPEX
BEINEETERRGE SERGEE

/

BT AREEEEBEERTRIT,

HARERZIBDINEG o P

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 22, EFRERREMNTE
Group
L |

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$°000
BETT BHET T
Trade payables FE 1S BR X 657,699 389,229
Bills payable Pt R 1E 22,938 48,713
680,637 437,942
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22. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES (continued) 22. BENERREMGRE (&)
An aged analysis of trade payables as at balance sheet date, REEB  REEAHZELERAZE
based on invoice date, is as follows: ROWHOT :
Group
L Y o e R
LA RN s 2003 2002
= '! LE ’ . | i ’ r 3
; HK$'000 HK$000
_ BETTT BT T
i > A Within 90 days 90 P 644,996 360,917
: Over 90 days 90H U £ 12,703 28,312
657,699 389,229

At 31 March 2003, all bills payable were aged within 90 RZEBEE=F=A=1+—H8 FTEEF
days (2002: 90 days). EERRBEOER (ZEZE-F : 90
HRA) °
23. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 23. MERMRITHEHR
Group
£E=
2003 2002
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000

it &£ BETT BEFIT

Bank overdrafts, unsecured RITEX  EIKW 24 367 397
Trust receipt loans, unsecured ERBBER - EIEH 24 — 1,449
Current portion of bank loans RTERZEHIH 24 17,534 17,609

17,901 19,455
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24.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

24, HBBITER

Group
£E=
2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt B¥ T BT T
Bank overdrafts, unsecured RITEX > BIKHE 23 367 | 2o , le; '? 1 .I' -
. - s gt 0
Trust receipt loans, unsecured EtWBER  EIEKR 23 — YD AN9, PR M
Bank loans: RITEF . 3 g
Secured 75 95 4 170 272 S MLE A,
Unsecured i 39,375 561875 ~
39,545 57,147 '
39,912 58,993
Bank overdrafts repayable within  $R{TEX R —F R
one year or on demand EBERIRER 367 397
Trust receipt loans repayable FERRBERR—FR
within one year Bz — 1,449
Long term bank loans repayable:  RHEIRITERER T 5!
HEEE
Within one year R—FR 23 17,534 17,609
In the second year £ 17,534 17,55%
In the third to fifth years, F=FZEELF
inclusive (BIEEEME) 4,475 21,953
Beyond five years ERLFE 2 28
39,545 57,147
Total interest-bearing bank loans M ERITERRELER
and overdrafts 39,912 58,993
Less: Portion classified as current 3§ : A —E R B E R
liabilities BERZIBH 23 (17,901) (19,455)
Long term portion R HIZ 22,011 39,538
As at 31 March 2002 and 2003, certain bank loans were R-BEZER-ZEE=F=A=1+—

secured by pledges of certain motor vehicles of the Group

(note 13).

B BORTERDUKEIGTER
R (MEE13) °
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25.

DEFERRED TAX 25. JEFERIE
Group
£m
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Mok
v

¥

EETT BETT

At beginning of year F4 28,191 24,479
Charge/(credit) for the year REEEE(BH)

(note 9) (KraE9) (26,191) 3,712
At 31 March R=B=+—H 2,000 28,191

The provision for deferred tax, calculated at 17.5% (2002:
16%), relates to timing differences arising from accelerated

depreciation allowances.

There are no significant potential deferred tax liabilities for

which provision has not been made (2002: Nil).

The revaluations of the Group’s properties do not constitute
timing differences and, consequently, the amount of

potential deferred tax thereon has not been quantified.

EIERIEEFLITS0%:TE (ZEE =
F D 16%) DR ERTE R EES|I L
ZEEMBRES -

RERTERFEBRE 2 ERNELERER

B(ZEE_-_F . |) -

EfASKEZEL IBREE Bt
TR EAREHLEEE ZBEERE -
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26.

SHARE CAPITAL B &
Shares B& {5
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$°000
EBMFT  BETFI
S
Authorised: EE Uik
2,000,000,000 shares of 2,000,000,000%
HK$0.05 each SREEBE0.05T 100,000 1-OQ,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHAR
1,324,148,104 1,324,148,104
(2002: 1,323,648,104) (ZEE-F:
shares of HK$0.05 each 1,323,648,104)%
BRE{EEB0.057T 66,208 66,183
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e

upon the exercise of 400,000 share options by certain

employees of the Company (note 27).

26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 26. Bx&F (&)
A summary of the movements in the Company’s share RAFER  ANDRRA 2 & B0
capital during the year is as follows: ™
Share
Issued premium
Y Number of shares share capital account
: ‘ in issue B8 3. 3 Total
BB E %S & EE %]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT B F T BT
At 1 April 2001 R-ZBE—F 1,273,236,104 63,662 305,960 369,622
H—H
Repurchases of IR 19 2 @ B8
shares (7,188,000) (359) (16,684) (17,043)
Exercise of share BREZTRE
options 57,600,000 2,880 41,892 44,772
At 31 March R=-ZZT_-F
2002 and =t=+-—H
1 April 2002 R=ZFBT-F
MA—A 1,323,648,104 66,183 331,168 397,351
Exercise of share BREZTE
options 500,000 25 2,460 2,485
At 31 March 2003 HRZ-ZE=fF
=A=+—H 1,324,148,104 66,208 333,628 399,836
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 29 May 2003 and REERR —EE=FHEA=+NH
on 2 July 2003, a total of 400,000 new shares were issued EZZEZE=F+tAZH  X2IHHE

B 1TF 2 8400,0001) BREZEE AR QD

o
S5

17 #1 B2 400,0007 (P 5£27) °
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27.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

SSAP 34 was adopted during the year, as explained in note
2 and under the heading “Employee benefits” in note 3 to
the financial statements. As a result, the following detailed
disclosures relating to the Company’s share option scheme
are now included in the notes to the financial statements. In
the prior year, these disclosures were included in the Report
of the Directors, as their disclosure is also a requirement of

the Listing Rules.

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Eligible participants of the schemes include the
Company's directors, including independent non-executive
directors, and other employees of the Group. During the
year, the share option scheme which was adopted on 15 July
1992 expired on 14 July 2002 and all the outstanding share
options granted thereunder lapsed before the expiry of this
scheme. A new share option scheme (the “Scheme”), in
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules, was adopted by the Company with effect from

28 August 2002 for a period of ten years.

27.

Rif A% 4 5t B

M BHRERME2RMEIMERERF
—EiFTEA - FRRASTHTEBEAE
3af% - MU BRERMERBAABTEAL L
ABRESECHAERKE - 58

AHRER ETRAARERNESE RS

A o

o

ARBzBEREFETEZEBENREAFE

ERRBHUHEEFHERMNZEERE
HERRE  c AR ERSEER
BARAES (BEBUFIATES)R
EEHEMES - AFEARN R-ANZ
FLtA+HBERMANBRESSE=ZF
ZoFLATIBRER  MERRTEN
BRENTEIERAT RN - AD AR
—EARFE(ESLTRADETLEER
M IRAES BT R AR AR
“EE-FNAZTNBEBEZTH
A o
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27.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of unexercised share options
permitted to be granted under the Scheme was an amount
equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time. As at 31 March 2003, the

number, of shares issuable under the share options granted

upder the Scheme was 28,100,000, which represented

' a;::)pr‘oximately 2% of the Company’s shares in issue as at

that date. The maximum number of shares issuable under
share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share
options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’

approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value
(based on the price of the Company’s shares at the date of
the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month

period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a

general meeting.

27.

M ® (&)

ZAt BT ZRZARBZRITERBR
BAMERARRAMEMER.210%0E 3
TR - R-ZTZE=F=RA=+—-R8"
ZAECREBRETRB ZROHE
#%28,100,0008% » BIE RN 2% AR AE
BZERTROEE - MEM+=EA
HEAREBRETITOEESER
BRATBRITZRHBE  BSZTEE
BEMEB 2 ARDRAEBITRG 1%
E-SRHBBZMB2BRELAE
BRERBRRASHE -

MES - THARKTERFRIREE
ABBATREBREVNEREIIHEH
TEESRAE - I REM+=E
BHBREMERERTFEIERRIE
VHHTEEHREHBALBBEAL
AEEASEEBHITRA0I%HAE
(BADARODRZERT B 2B
®) B8 % 5,000,000T - HBEKE
BRERBRRSHE -
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27.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
28 days from the date of the offer upon payment of a
nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The
exercise period of the share options granted is determinable
by the directors but is not more than 10 years from the date

of grant.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i) the
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of the offer of the share options; (ii) the average
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the
offer; and (iii) the nominal value of a share. Share options do
not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at

shareholders’ meetings.

27. MEBx¥ERtE (&)

BRECHEREALAREARAEZ
AN BERNERE 1T - BRE
ZOERPHRESSRE  BHRTHE
BERAESHZTHF -

o

BRECABEHESERE  HERSE

RUATz8EE - (AR AKROGRER

BREMBEBRFZWTHE: AL
ARORBERR BB EERS B &
BRI RHE  REHNRGRE
B BRELEBETSEARBRER
RBRRREREZEF -
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

27. MR (@)
REFER  RITEZBREBANT :

The following share options were outstanding at the balance

sheet date:

Number of share options

WmRENE Price of Company's shares***
+ &
S . % Nameor At1  Granted Lapsed  Exercised At 31 F 0T R B R
:‘:. 3 :at”_orylof 2 Date of grant Exercise price of April  during during during March At grant date At exercise
4 ',. L ) pal;lici}alnt | of share options*  share options** 2002 the year the year  the year 2003 Exercise period of share options of options  date of options
E2.5 11 R-B8=%F FR Fh FAR-SS=F 13 1% ] R
_w.' BREE MEEARAN  TEAE BA-B BHEf B%% EBfiEZAZ+-B MRECEER RiEA fig
R 1n] HKS HKs HKS
b BE B B
Directt;rs
s
Poon Bun Chak 11 September 2002 4.97 — 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 —
AR “ER-EART-A “RRCEART-RECR-ZFAATH
Poon Kai Chak 11 September 2002 4.97 — 7,500,000 — — 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 —
AR ZRR-EAAT-R ZEECENAT-BECE-ZHENATH
Poon Kei Chak 11 September 2002 4.97 — 7,500,000 — — 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 —
ERE 2ER-EAAT-A “RR-EAAT-HE-R-ZHNATA
Poon Kwan Chak 11 September 2002 497 — 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
B8R “2Z-EAAT-A “RR-EAAT-HE-R-ZHNATA
Ting Kit Chung 11 September 2002 497 — 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
THE 2Z-EAAT-A ZEECENAT-HECE-ZENATH
Au Son Yiu 11 September 2002 4.97 — 200,000 — — 200,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 —
B4R 2Z-EAAT-A “RR-EAAT-HECR-ZHNATA
Cheng Shu Wing 11 September 2002 4.97 — 200,000 — — 200,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 —
BER “2Z-EAAT-A “RR-EAAT-HECR-ZHNATA
Other employees
EtiER
In aggregate 26 February 1998 0.72 200,000 - (200,000) - - 26 February 1998 to 27 May 2002 0.93 -
RS “AANEZAZTRA “AANEZAZ+ABE-RE-FAA-TEA
In aggregate 11 September 2002 497 — 4,200,000 - (500,000) 3,700,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 5.6
Bt “ER-EAAT-H CERCEART-HECR-CEAATA
200,000 28,600,000 (200,000) (500,000 28,100,000
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27.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the

grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

*x The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in
the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the

Company'’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the
grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on
the trading day immediately prior to the date of the grant of the
options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the
date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted average
of the Stock Exchange closing prices over all of the exercises of

options within the disclosure category.

The 500,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 500,000 ordinary shares of the
Company and new share capital of HK$25,000 and share
premium of HK$2,460,000, as detailed in note 26 to the

financial statements.

At 31 March 2003, 28,100,000 share options remained
outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the
remaining share options would, under the present capital
structure of the Company, result in the issue of 28,100,000
additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional
share capital of HK$1,405,000 and share premium of

HK$138,252,000 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 29 May 2003 and
on 2 July 2003, a total of 400,000 share options were
exercised by certain employees of the Company and

400,000 new shares of the Company were issued (note 26).

27. MEBx¥ERtE (&)

S FBIREBEXM AT HEREREAEE
TEERIBIAE IE »

> BRERITEERE A B R REAL
BR 20 7E AR A i B HL il 28 0L #8220 7T T

o

o SEE MR A R B AR T
HEBTAZUTE - BEEGEAF, o
A 2 AT A RGBT

BHRERE 2R NETFHE -

NEER 500,000 58 IR EE AT -
B3 47500,000R A AR EER - X
EEFRABEE25,0007T & B 7= EHE
#52,460,0007T @ F1F R U BRI

26 °

RZBE=ZF=ZA=+—-R8 &t&8T
14 45 28,100,00017 8 R R AT - R
BARRRBEARE  ZHEHATHESR
T 2 B8 IR 1% B B 28 Hh 2% 47 28,100,000
RAQXNB 2 EBR IEIEERRE
® 1,405,000t & R 3 & B B ¥
138,252,000 (K&t #{TRX) °

REERR —ZET=FHA=-THhH
RZZBZ2=F+tAZH X2 AHME

EITEHAE400,000 BRERAA T
2% 17 1 1R 400,00017 (Pft5¥26) °
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28.

F=H=+—H

RESERVES

(a)

Group
The amount of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are

presented in the consolidated statement of changes in

,..equity on pages 36 and 37 of the financial statements.

"'As detailed in notes 3 and 17 to the financial
' statements, certain amounts of goodwill and negative

““goodwill arising on the acquisitions of an associate and

a subsidiary in prior years, of HK$110,648,000 and
HK$45,000, respectively, remain eliminated against or
credited, to the consolidated reserves. The amount of

goodwill is stated at cost.

The Group’s contributed surplus derives from the
difference between the nominal value of the share
capital issued by the Company and the then nominal
value of the share capital of the subsidiaries acquired
at the date of acquisition, as a result of the
reorganisation which occurred before the listing of the

Company'’s shares in 1992.

28. @
(a)

%@

AEERAMFEAKERERE
BEHCHE2I N BERRE
JIRFEIIAZHERBE B HK

Wo

BRI BEBRRMEIRI7E SR
REFEWBHERKNBARE
EreEERABEREPERSE
SREE T 2 5% 8% 110,648,000
TR B 45,000 0 BB IR
RAER ©

AEARBDE-—NANZF LHA
MEAR  AEE2EHRE - B
RATRERITRAZEHE - EFf
WEMEBLRINRBBREH ZRA
HEZEZ8 -
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28. RESERVES (continued) 28. @ (&)

(b) Company (b)y 47
Share Capital
premium  redemption Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
BERE :
B & 3 R AR fit K2 RERH a8 4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HI€$000
BETT BEFT BEFT BEFT E‘a"‘i‘?i‘
At1April 2000 R-ZZBZ—F :
WMA—H 305,960 1,228 48,708 377,210 1733,106
Transfer on 85 [ B% 19
repurchase of LEE
own shares (16,684) 359 — (359) (16,684)
Exercise of share 1T {5 B8 % #&
options 41,892 — — — 41,892
Net profit for 7N £ )i Fl
the year FEE — — — 261,005 261,005
Interim 2002 20024 1
dividend 3= — — — (101,812) (101,812)
Proposed final  20024F % K
2002 dividend REAKRE — — — (158,838) (158,838)
At31March 2002 A=ZZ =&
and at 1 April =A=+-—H
2002 KR-ZT_F
MA—H 331,168 1,587 48,708 377,206 758,669
Exercise of share 1T 15 i % #&
options 2,460 — — — 2,460
Net profit for REE R F
the year FE — = = 332,106 332,106
Interim 2003 20034 1 £
dividend B’ — — — (145,642) (145,642)
Proposed final 20034 % K
2003 dividend ~ REIRE - - - (185,437) (185,437)
At 31 March 2003 R — B2 =%
=B=+—H 333,628 1,587 48,708 378,233 762,156
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28. RESERVES (continued) 28. fEfm (&)
(b) Company (continued) (b) 47 (&)
The Company’s contributed surplus represents the HEAARE—NARZ=F LWmA
difference between the nominal value of the share WEH XRABZEHREG B
capital issued by the Company and the then combined ARABEBITRAZEHE @ BEFf
B ..net assets of the subsidiaries acquired on the date of WEMBARRKEBRZEHE
:I: : 4» : ... .. a;c:quisition, as a result of the reorganisation which EFEZEZE REAREE—N
:si'.f r:” . 3¢ OCt.:urred before the listing of the Company’s shares in N—F D AE (BB » AIRE
A4 ©1992. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as FHERTIKZEEHEEG -
_?‘1_ 3 ko + “amended), a distribution may be made out of the

contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

29. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 29. RBATIES
Company
g

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETIT B F T
Unlisted shares, at cost FLETRMG > KAE 48,908 48,908
Due from subsidiaries FE UL Mt 8 2 ] BR X 2,474,122 1,941,722
Due to subsidiaries FE A5 BfY /B8 2 B BR X (1,694,733) (1,267,218)
828,297 723,412
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free MBAT 26r%E » JHEKE BRIER

and not repayable within one year. BAR-FRNEE-
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29.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
All subsidiaries, other than Trustland Inc., are indirectly
held by the Company. The particulars of the Company’s

principal subsidiaries are as follows:

29.

REBAFEG (F)

B Trustland Inc.5h » PR & Bt 8 2 539
BAAEEESE - AT ZKHBELF
HBWOT

Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/ of issued of equity b
registration ordinary/ attributable to 4
Name and operations paid-up capital the Group Principal activities
BRAL ERTHER/ EREBERE :
LF AW ERREXRME EREEEE ZESL TERE
2003 2002
Trustland Inc. British Virgin US$18,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Islands/
Hong Kong
RBELBE/EE  18000% T REER
Nice Dyeing Factory Hong Kong Ordinary 100% 100% Sale of finished knitted
Limited HK$1,000 fabric, raw and
Non-voting dyed yarn
deferred
HK$3,125,000
KERBERLT BB EBERA 1,000 HEHES
ERFRELRA RORED
78 % 3,125,0007C
Texwinca Enterprises British Virgin US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
(China) Limited Islands/ and provision of
The PRC subcontracting
services
BKE(RE) BE REBELHE/HE X% REBRREMR
BRAR MIRH
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29.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

F=H=+—H

29. RWBLEIHER (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/ of issued of equity
registration ordinary/ attributable to
Name and operations paid-up capital the Group Principal activities
L Bt 359 BRTEER HRMEMEGERE
GEE ) BRRRERME EREEEE ZESL FEEH
o 2003 2002
Dongguan Texwinca The PRC HK$878,115,007 100% 97.6% Production of finished
Téxtile & Garment knitted fabric and
Limited* dyed yarn
REAEGBRKX  HE B 1878,115,007 7% EEBRHBHR
BRAR =5
Texwinca Enterprises Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100% Provision of
Limited management
services
BREEXAERIT BB BT RUEEERE
Win Ready Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary 100% 100% Property holding
Limited HK$10
Non-voting
deferred HK$2
XREXAERLA B8 EBRABE 0T EXERE S
BREEELRE
BT
Winlife Trading Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$15,903,100 100% 100% Property holding
KETRRAF EB 78 ¥#15,903,1007C BEMR
Baleno Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands US$10,000 54% 54% Investment holding
HEREEERAE REBELHS 10,000% 7T REER
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29. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

29. RWBLTFIHER (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/ of issued of equity
registration ordinary/ attributable to
Name and operations paid-up capital the Group Principal activities
3009 ERTEER HREEGERE :
LFER ERREXRME EREEEE ZESL EERE
2003 2002 |
Baleno Kingdom Limited  Hong Kong HK$10,000 54% 54% Retail and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
HERARDT BB 7 #10,000T BB R &4
2ERDH
Guangzhou Friendship The PRC HK$4,680,000 54% 54% Retail and distribution
Baleno Company of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
BMEERRHRRE & 78 1 4,680,0007T ERR &Y
ARAF ZERDH
Shanghai Haiwen The PRC US$210,000 51.4% 51.4% Retail and distribution
Baleno Garment of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
LEEGIERERS  PE 210,000% T ERR &
ARAF ZERDH
Beijing Xingyu Baleno The PRC US$500,000 54% 54% Retail and distribution
Garment & Decoration of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
tREFREERERS P E 500,000% 7t ERRE
ARAF ZERDH
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29. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

29. RWBLEIHER (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/ of issued of equity
registration ordinary/ attributable to
Name and operations paid-up capital the Group Principal activities
L Bt 359 gafTdiEk HRMEMEGERE
GEE ) BRERERBE EREFEE ZESK FERE
o 2003 2002
Chongging Dasheng The PRC HK$3,880,000 54% 54% Retail and distribution
Bél_eno Company of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
EEALURHES b 4% 3,880,0007% ERR G
BRAA ZERDH
R 2T I e B PR The PRC RMB500,000 54% 54%  Retail and distribution
BERAF of casual apparel
and accessory
i A B #500,0007T ERR &
BERDH
Silver Kingdom Limited  British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54% 54% Retail and distribution
Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
REARAF RBELBRBE/AE 1En ERR &
2ERDH
Bigpoint Limited British Virgin Islands/  US$1 100% 100% Holding of trademarks
Hong Kong and provision of
franchise services
ARBERRF RBELBBE/EE 1En RABER
REBERE
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29. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 29. PEBLATIER (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/ of issued of equity
registration ordinary/ attributable to
Name and operations paid-up capital the Group Principal activities
B, ERITHER/ FEEMERE s Hadh RS
LAER BERERME  ERRIEE ZESH TR, o o R
2003 2002 Gals " A% N E
Highrich Corporation British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54% 54% Provision'of - b
The PRC management
services and
sub-licensing of
trademarks
REERATF RBELBRE/HE 1% REEERE
KA R R
Winca Trading Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100% 100% Provision of repair and
Hong Kong maintenance
services for
generators and
trading of
generators
KEEZERAF RBELRE/ER 1ER REUEBERZ
BEERES
Winca (Dongguan) Motor ~ The PRC HK$28,460,000 100% 100% Provision of repair and
Service Limited** maintenance
services for motors
KE(RR)REHE + 78 128,460,000 RE{AEZEE

BRBARDE
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29. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

29. RWBLEIHER (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/ of issued of equity
registration ordinary/ attributable to
Name and operations paid-up capital the Group Principal activities
L Bt 359 gafTdiEk HRMEMEGERE
. LRER BRERERBE EREFEE ZESK FERE
SR, 2003 2002
Overseas Union Ltd Hong Kong HK$2 54% 54% Leasing of properties
FRBNERDE Bt B2 HEWE
Succ-essful Channel British Virgin US$1 54% 54% Property holding
Corporation Islands/Hong Kong
RERZBE/EE 1ER EXER/E S
Samuel & Kevin Macau Macau MOP25,000 54% — Retail and distribution

Fashion Company Ltd.

Samuel & Kevin iR % R % 25,0007
FREFRMBR A
Billion Global Ltd British Virgin US$1

Islands/Taiwan

BHEROBRLT REELRE/ 1%

2
sl

=l

of casual apparel

and accessory
ERR &G
BERDH

54% — Retail and distribution
of casual apparel

and accessory
ERR &G
BERDH

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of all subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

EREJHARBDZEERNBLRF - &
ERRNEHFREE ZXEBUEIES
EYARATEEFEEZTENND - &
ERAFIFEMBRARAESREBR

T
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29.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

*

*K

Dongguan Texwinca Textile & Garment Limited ("DGT”) was
formed as a co-operative joint venture in The PRC under a joint
venture agreement with a term of 50 years with effect from 28
July 1992. This agreement is subject to renewal by the mutual
consent of the then joint venture partners upon expiry. Pursuant
to a revised agreement between the Group and the other joint
venture partners dated 28 July 1993, the entire operations of
DGT became subject to the management and control of the
Group and all profits and losses arising from DGT's operations
became wholly attributable to the Group. On 29 April 2001,
Dongguan Texwinca Knitting Limited (“DTKL”), which had been
formed as a co-operative joint venture in the PRC with the entire
operations subject to the management and control of the Group
and all of whose profits and losses had been attributable to the
Group, was merged into DGT under The PRC regulations. The
registered capital of DGT became HK$898,500,000 after the
merger. During the current year, the registered capital of DGT
was increased to HK$1,038,500,000, and the paid-up capital
thereof as at 31 March 2003 was HK$878,115,007.

In a prior year, an advance of HK$21,000,000 was made by the
Group to one of the joint venture partners of DGT for its
investment in 2.4% equity interest in DGT, and the Group had
already written off this advance of HK$21,000,000 to the
consolidated profit and loss account in prior years. During the
year, this joint venture partner of DGT transferred its 2.4% equity
interest in DGT to the Group and thus, the Group had written
back this 2.4% minority interest in DGT of HK$21,000,000 to the

consolidated profit and loss account for the current year.

Winca (Dongguan) Motor Service Limited was formed as a wholly
foreign-owned enterprise with a term of 50 years in The PRC with
effect from 26 July 1994. The paid-up capital as at 31 March
2003 was HK$28,460,000.

29. RWBLTFIHER (&)

*

**

REBKREGBRREKER LA ([#8 R
Al RE-—BEEEGSE  URBEES
REFEANRRAE ([FE]) KL &
EHH—NWA=—FtA=+NAEFTE
TE ZHBGEESHERTHSES
T RZES REFAEFBHEMESE R
E—NMA=ZFELtA =1+ NHTZZMEET

i BERAAZ - IRBHLEBR

MEEREH  TREBFTELSRE

e P TES T ERESY Y KE R

EKESBER LT ([$ B2 A]) BT
REBHEELE HEBREH R~
DRFBEEGEBRES - R=FE—

EMA=+AE  HBATEBBART

HHEEREG - SOHE BN A8
77 B &K 5B #898500,000T °
REE  AMEXIEZEMEEK
1,038,500,000T R IR —EE=4F=H =
T —H  B#HEXRBENE78115007
ST e

RUE RNEFEHBRRGEF—UE
& T f5 4 8 B 21,000,000 5 H EL
BB L T24%E B HIRE  RAEBE K
52 78 21,000,000 B9 15 R UL F B
MERGEBmEK - EXERN  ZHHE
REIZEERREFENFHE A F2.4%
Bm BN EE  FHItREBREFH
DEMRERS R A AR 2.4% 1 25 1%
B ZiFEEmk -

KE (RZE) BEEISIRT B R 2 & XU
BEELERRNIEPERY  EERH
—NMABEFELtA=+ALGTELEF -
EHRAR-_EE=ZF=F=+—AH%5
JB 15 28,460,000T °

e T

el
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30.

' activities,

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Prior year adjustments

SSAP 15 (Revised) was adopted during the current year, as
detailed in note 2 to the financial statements, which has
resulted in a change to the layout of the consolidated cash
flow statement. The consolidated cash flow statement is now
pr:leélented under three headings: cash flows from operating
investing activities and financing activities.
Previously five headings were used, comprising the three
headings listed above, together with cash flows from returns
on investments and servicing of finance and from taxes paid.
The significant reclassifications resulting from the change in
presentation are that taxes paid are now included in cash
flows from operating activities, interest and dividends
received are now included in cash flows from investing
activities, and interest and dividends paid are now included
in cash flows from financing activities. The presentation of
the 2002 comparative consolidated cash flow statement has

been changed to accord with the new layout.

30.

FeleRERME

MEERE

AN SRR M RE 2P ER AL - R F AR
METTERERSE L+ AK (EER]) - B
HGERERERZEIBEALERE
Bo-SeReRERRR=-EARESR
P @BEK  REFHRBMEFDZ
BeniE - A llRAESEEZS
TEELA=EFRE  ERREEHK
REBARCHBEZRERE - 275
FREBECSIB2EREF I BAREE
BREIAEEXRE 2HERE M
ERFERBREIAREZTH 2RER
EBERENAERRERIARETE 2
RERnE - BFLB2-—Z22 K8
BEeRBRzZ2INHACHFHES -
HaHE2HERK -
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30.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)

Prior year adjustments(continued)

Also, the definition of “cash equivalents” under the revised
SSAP 15 has been revised from that under the previous
SSAP 15, as explained under the heading “Cash and cash
equivalents” in note 3 to the financial statements. This has
resulted in trust receipt loans no longer qualifying as cash
equivalents. The amount of cash equivalents in the
consolidated cash flow statement at 31 March 2002 has
been adjusted to remove trust receipt loans amounting to
HK$1,449,000, previously included at that date. The year's
movement in trust receipt loans is now included in cash
flows from financing activities and the comparative cash

flow statement has been changed accordingly.

30.

FeleRERME (@)

MEEAE (&)

Lo - M B mERMEIZ[RERE
SEERBIRETHER  BEST
BERENETRGRANERIREEEY]

ZE%E@%@%H%%%%%%%+Q

W

BHRAEH BT o R BERETRBER
AEHAIERSEENGEM o R

ZE_F-A=t-HHREHERER

NZBEEEYBBECFLHAE KL
AR E B BEERRBE 1,449,000
T2 ERRBERMER - XFEEZET
WEERSHRECEERETH 2R
ERER - MAFHLEZGERERE
REEIFHER -



31 March 2003
—EFE=F=H=+—H

31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31. HBAR
(@) At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not (a) MEER > REZVEBBHE
provided for in the financial statements were as ZHREEBUT ¢
follows:
Group Company
:: \ ‘“ : 2003 2002 2003 2002
Bl 4 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
EB¥ T BT T EB¥ T BT T
&) Guarantee given KREHRAYWE
in lieu of REMBE
property rental ZERE
deposit — — 1,580 —
Bank guarantee REBAYWE
given in lieu ReMmEd
of property ZIRITERE
rental deposit 2,358 2,207 —_ —
Guarantees of ABE QTR
banking BEEMEZER
facilities
granted to
an associate 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
Guarantees of RHME QAR T
banking FEEMEZER
facilities
granted to
subsidiaries — — 1,093,000 1,119,000
Export bills BEERfEzEO
discounted ZEER
with recourse 158,672 86,219 —_ —
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(b)

In respect of possible future long service payments to
employees under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance as further explained under the heading
“Employee benefits” in note 3 to financial statements,
the Group has made a provision of HK$4,941,000 and
has a further contingent liability with a maximum
possible amount of HK$5,855,000 as at 31 March

2003.

The contingent liability has arisen because, at the
balance sheet date, a number of current employees
have achieved the required number of years of service
to the Group in order to be eligible for long service
payments under the Employment Ordinance if their
employment is terminated under certain
circumstances. A provision has not been recognised in
respect of such possible payments, as it is not

considered probable that the situation will result in a

material future outflow of resources from the Group.

32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 14)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to three years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

31. NBAR @)

(b)

RIEE B EEIRD RN RK
MESXNRBKRES WK
HRRMFIMEERR ] —EH A
o R-ZBE=ZF=R=+-—
B AKECB1EE%4,941,000

RRRARETESRLS R,

% BB 5 855,000 © L

RSB BEELEZRARRE
BB ETREEERBLEE
FHOCERBRATAERNSE
F 15 R 4 1E 58 B AT A R 2R AR
BE2HE  HREAPRZEER
TRAEEHAEBAREFR
HEERNEALE  BAENE
AR ZRBEEDEE -

32. EEHERHE

(a)

EHEHBEA
FEERBEEEHEZHEARE
TREWZE (HE14) - FEEB

HMEE=FTF - BOKRZR—
REEEFAMIREBEERA
RAORBEERDHSEREHEL
HEHE -
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32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

32. BEHAERHE @)

years.

(a) As lessor (continued) (a) EBHBEA (B
At 31 March 2003, the Group had total future RZEZE=F=ZHA=+—H ' &
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable SERBEMEFET N 2T A HH
operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows: ReHEARGEEREESEE
| FEBRMT
| ‘ Group
X =ME
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$°000
EETT BEFT
Within one year N —E R 3,596 3,765
In the second to B_EEERE
fifth years, inclusive (BEERME) 1,214 3,831
4,810 7,596
(b) As lessee (b) #EBEIEA
The Group leases certain of its land for factories, retail AREBRESCKHASTHERE
stores, plant and machinery, and staff and directors’ FETTHEEIR S€58
quarters under operating lease arrangements. Such E-BERERMKE LEET
leases are negotiated for terms not more than 50 REBEEES - ZEZEHYSEEHREE

FRBE+E o
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32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 32. BEHAERHE @)
(b) As lessee (continued) (b) EHFEBA (H)
At 31 March 2003, the Group had total future R-ZEEFE=F=HA=+—H' ' &
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable SERBEMB ST Z T A
operating leases falling due as follows: ReHEARGEESHESRE
EHBRMT ¢
-
Group :
L}
2003 : 2002
HK$'000 HK$’000
BETT BT
Within one year N —E R 359,436 323,797
In the second to fifth years, HE-—FEzgHE
inclusive (BEEEWE) 536,479 490,476
After five years ERER 307,863 143,818

1,203,778 958,091
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33. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments for capital expenditure at the balance sheet

date were as follows:

33.

BERiE
REHER » BEAHAENT :

Group
S ds ®m
8 4 y 2003 2002
i3 ., A -" HK$"000 HK$'000
_ ' EWFE  EMTR
.~,'" I In respect of fixed assets, CREEEETY
contracted, but not BRIEEE
provided for 81,507 116,891
In respect of fixed assets, CHEEEERE
authorised, but not B8 AITY
contracted for 375,600 —
In respect of investments in ERMARPEARLANE
subsidiaries in The PRC, BERME QT
contracted, but not T4y BRIEEME
provided for 493,390 388,613
950,497 505,504
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. RMEALEZS
(@) During the year, the Group had the following (a) AEE > AEBZSHABKZ NG
transactions with its associate: EITTIRS
Group
£/
2003 g aR00% "
HK$'000 HK$'000

&£ EETT BEFT

Sales to Megawell Industrial ~ #§ & F Megawell Industrial

Limited (“Megawell”) Limited ([ Megawell ) (i) 378,063 513,972
Purchases from Megawell @ Megawell ¥ 58 (ii) 185,834 162,987
Notes: Hiat

(i) The sales to Megawell, the associate of the Group, were
made according to the prices and conditions offered to

the major customers of the Group.

(ii) The directors consider that the purchases from Megawell
were made according to the prices and conditions similar

to those offered to other customers of the associate.

In addition, the Company and the Group have
provided certain guarantees for banking facilities
granted to the associate, as detailed in note 31(a) to

the financial statements.

(i) mAKEZBE QNE Megawell
HEDRBEOAEEIEZTFPR
o EBRRIRMEET -

(i) EERAHM Megawell HEZE
BRGEYS  HEE AR REME
PHiRHZEBRRIGEES -

o REAIREBEHE TRT
EEERTHELAR  FHAHER
B A 3R R M FE31(a) ©
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34,

35.

36.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) As at 31 March 2003, Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has
provided advances of HK$245,651,000 (2002:
HK$228,484,000) to Baleno Kingdom Limited, a non

... wholly-owned subsidiary, at prime rate minus 1.25%
.. (2002: prime rate minus 1.25%) per annum. The
: .t ad.vances are unsecured and have no fixed terms of
‘ repayment. The principal purpose of these advances is

"“to finance the operations of Baleno Kingdom Limited.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements,
due to the adoption of certain new and revised SSAPs
during the current year, the accounting treatment and
presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative amounts
have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s

presentation.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for

issue by the board of directors on 23 July 2003.
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